
ANDERSON 
COUNTY 

Tommy Dunn 

Chainnan 

Council District 5 

Ray Graham 

Vice Chainnan 

Council District 3 

Craig Wooten 

Council District I 

Gracie S. Floyd 

Council District 2 

Thomas F. Allen 

Council District 4 

Ken Waters 

Council District 6 

M. Cindy Wilson 

Council District 7 

Lacey A. Croegaert 

Clerk to Council 

Rusty Bums 

County Administrator 

AGENDA 
ANDERSON COUNTY COUNCIL 

SPECIAL PRESENTATION MEETING 
April3, 2018 at 6:00PM 

Historic Courthouse - Council Chambers - Second Floor 
Chairman Tommy Dunn, Presiding 

1. CALL TO ORDER: 

2. RESOLUTIONS/PROCLAMATIONS: 

a. 2018-022: a resolution to honor and recognize the South Carolina Upstate Equine Council for their 
contributions to the Upstate and Anderson County. 

Ms. M. Cindy Wilson (allotted 5minutes) 

3. ADJOURNMENT: 

1. CALL TO ORDER: 

AGENDA 
ANDERSON COUNTY COUNCIL 

REGULAR MEETING 
April 3, 2018 at 6:30PM 

2. INVOCATION AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: 

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES: 

4. CITIZENS COMMENTS: Agenda Matters 

5. MORE DISCUSSION AND INFORMATION ON THE BROADWAY LAKE 

Mr. Craig Wooten 

March 20,2018 

BOAT: Ms. Gracie S. Floyd (allotted 20 minutes) 

6. ORDINANCE- THIRD READING: none 

7. ORDINANCE- SECOND READING: 

a. 2018-006: an ordinance to amend an agreement for the development of a Joint 
County Industrial and Business Park (2010 par~) of Anderson and Greenville 
Counties so as to enlarge the park. Mr. Burriss Nelson (allotted 5 minutes) 

8. ORDINANCE- FIRST READING: 

a. 2018-007: an ordinance amending the Zoning Map to rezone+/- 3.3 acres from 
R-M7 (Multi-Family Residential} to C-3 (Commercial} along Hwy 24 
and Welborn Street. PUBLIC HEARING-NO TIME LIMITS 

Mr. Jeff Parkey (allotted 5 minutes) 

b. 2018-008: an ordinance amending the Zoning Map to rezone+/- 0.81 acres from 
R-20 (Single-Family Residential) to C-2 (Highway Commercial) at 2442 
Whitehall Road. PUBLIC HEARING-NO TIME Mr. Jeff Parkey (allotted 5 minutes) 

c. 2018-009: an ordinance amending the Zoning Map to rezone+/-1.39 acre from 
R-A (Residential-Agricultural) to R-20(Single- Family Residential) at the 
comer of Hamlin Road and Merritt Road. PUBLIC HEARING-NO TIME LIMITS 

Mr. Jeff Parkey (allotted 5 minutes) 



Page Two 
Anderson County Council Agenda for April 3, 2018 

d. 2018-010: an ordinance amending the Zoning Map to rezone+/- 2.6 acres from 
R-A (Residential-Agricultural) to C-1R (Rural Commercial) at the corner of 
Mountain View Road and Old Greenville Hwy. PUBLIC HEARING-NO TIME LIMITS 

Mr. Jeff Parkey (allotted 5 minutes) 

e. 2018-011: an ordinance establishing the terms and conditions upon which non
exclusive franchises may be granted to private ambulance services operating 
within Anderson County for non-emergency patient transport; establishing the 
procedures for applying for such franchises, the payment of franchise fees, the 
period of operation granted by such franchise, renewal procedures, and the 
standards applicable to such franchise, establishing appeal procedures for denial 
of a franchise application, discipline of a franchise, denial of renewal of a 
franchise, or the termination or restriction of franchise rights; establishing 
penalties for violation of this ordinance. Mr. Ray Graham (allotted 15 minutes) 

8. RESOLUTIONS: none 

9. REPORT FROM PLANNING AND PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE MEETING 
HELD MARCH 26, 2018: Chairman M. Cindy Wilson (allotted 15 minutes) 

a. Duke Energy Solar Panel Proposal for Airport 
b. List of Anderson County Lots, Land, Buildings and improvements 

10. REPORT FROM PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE REGARDING ITEM FROM 
PREVIOUS AGENDA: Chairman Ray Graham (10 minutes) 

Discussion concerning the Coroner's Office 

11. BID PROPOSALS: 

a. Bid #18-052 Culvert for NASA Project 

12. APPOINTMENTS: none 

13. REQUESTS BY COUNCIL: 

Safe Harbor- Dl, D2, D3, D4 DS 
Townville Recreation Dept. - D4 

14. ADMINISTRATOR'S REPORT: 

Budget Transfers 

15. CITIZENS COMMENTS: Other Matters 
16. REMARKS FROM COUNCIL: 
17. ADJOURNMENT: 

All Districts (allotted 14 minutes) 

( allotted 2 minutes) 

Anyone ~A-ho requires an auxiliary aid or sef\·ICe for effective communication. or a 
modification of policies or procedures in order to part1c1pate in thi~ program service or 
act1vlly please contact the office of the program, service or activit) as soon as po~sihlc 
but no later than 24 hours before the -;cheduled event. 



RESOLUTION -# R2018- 022 

A RESOLUTION TO HONOR AND RECOGNIZE THE SOUTH CAROLINA UPSTATE 
EQUINE COUNCIL FOR THEIR CONTRIBUTIONS TO THE UPSTATE AND 

ANDERSON COUNTY; AND OTHER MATTERS THERETO. 

Whereas, the South Carolina Upstate Equine Council was developed in 2009, as a vision and collaboration of equestrian 
interests from citizens, representatives of local government, Clemson University and Vision Plan leaders from Anderson, 
Pickens and Oconee counties; and, 

Whereas, the South Carolina Upstate Equine Council recognizes the importance of equine presence in our region. 
Through long hours of dedication the Equine Council utilized the existing foundation from equestrian facilities to 
expand and broaden equestrian resources . The organization provides guidance, promotes nature based programs and 
assists in providing education to increase equestrian knowledge for adults and children; and, 

Whereas, the South Carolina Upstate Equine Council continually works to improve trails throughout 
The Upstate, completing projects to help ensure safe trail usage. These projects include coordinated trail maps, a 
hitching rail, assigned and designated color coded trail markings, 911 numbers for emergency use, an added waterline, 
paving and parking areas and a porta-let; and, 

Whereas, The South Carolina Upstate Equine Council assists in improving and enhancing The T. Ed. Garrison 
Arena, the premier destination for equine competition and activities. The Equine council has helped make many 
improvements to the lighting and sound system, improvements to the jumps in the arena and have plans for many 
future projects that will enhance the arena; and, 

Whereas, the South Carolina Upstate Equine Council provides support to many programs such as The South Carolina 
4- H Horse Program, the Tri-County Technical College Vet Tech Student Scholarships, Future Farmers of 
America, the Clemson University Experimental Forest and the T. Ed. Garrison Arena. In addition, The Equine Council 
also provides support to large animal rescue organizations when a need arises; and, 

Now Therefore Be It Resolved that, Anderson County Council honors and recognizes The South Carolina Upstate 
Equine council for passionately serving our community, County and State. The key to success in a community is its 
people who demonstrate qualities of vision, dedication and personal commitment to the future of Anderson County. We 
are appreciative of the positive impact you bring to improving the quality of life for children and adults of our 
community. 

This resolution shall take effect and be in force immediately upon enactment; Resolved in meeting duly 
assembled this 3rd day of April , 2018. 

FOR ANDERSON COUNTY: 

Tommy Dunn, Chairman 
County Council 

Ray Graham 
District Three 

M. Cindy Wilson 
District Seven 

Craig Wooten 
District One 

Tom Allen 
District Four 

ATIEST: 

Rusty Burns 
County Administrator 

Gracie S. Floyd 
District Two 

Ken Waters 
District Six 

Lacey A. Croegaert 
Clerk to Council 



<-~/-

5 cuE c Soutli Carofina rupstate i£quine Counci[ 
PO 13o;r_391, Sanay Springs, sc 29677 

South Carolina Upstate Equine Council (SCUEC) began in 2009 as a group of 
citizens with equestrian interests along with representatives of local governments, Clemson 
University, other educational institutions, and Vision Plan leaders from Anderson, Pickens, & Oconee 
counties. They came together to explore a collaboration recognizing the importance of the equine 
presence in this region. 

With more than 11 ,000 horses and an annual economic impact of over $63 million in the tri-county 
area, these visionaries saw the need to expand and improve the facilities at Clemson's T. Ed 
Garrison Arena, and some of the adjoining properties to make the Garrison Arena and its surrounding 
area a premier destination for equine sports competitions and other activities, and to eventually 
create a venue for cross-country and other multi-day competitions. 

SCUEC is an all-volunteer 501 (c) 3 organization. Our members work tirelessly toward our vision: 

'To build upon our existing world class equestrian facilities, promote nature-based programs, and 
provide equine education for both adults and youth'. 

Our accomplishments: 

• Completed economic impact survey 
• Improved sound system at Garrison Arena 
• Added lighting to outdoor practice ring at Garrison 
• Added crushed pavement to Butch Kennedy Trailhead parking area- twice 
• Maintain Port-A-John and Water for Trailhead 
• Obtained 911 addresses for Pant's Grove Trailheads and erected signs 
• Added trail markings on Pant's Grove trails 
• Assist with trail maintenance in South Forest 
• Purchased new jumps, jump transport trailer and dressage ring for show use 

at Garrison Arena 
• Purchased hay and mower for abused horses at Big Oaks Rescue 
• Provided Scholarships for Tri-County Vet Tech Students and as well as 

FFA, 4-H and Youth Jamboree sponsorships 
• Added new kiosks at trailheads to improve communication with trail users 
• Printed marked trail maps 
• Raising funds for a new event sign at Garrison Arena 
• Purchased a stock trailer for Anderson County Large Animal Control 



• Developed listing of Upstate Evacuation Sites for Equines 
• Developed list of area veterinarian contact information 
• Post on Facebook information related to equines 
• Continue to offer information and support of events that contribute to the 

economic impact of the equine industry 

We would like to express our appreciation to Anderson ATAX Commission and 
District Councilmen who have provided recreational funding assistance and support 
of our efforts! 



State of South Carolina 

County of Anderson 

ANDERSON COUNTY COUNCIL 

SPEC I AL PRESENTATION MEETING 

MARCH 20 , 2018 

IN ATTENDANCE : 
RAY GRAHAM , VICE CHAIRMAN 
KEN WATERS 
TOM ALLEN 
CRAIG WOOTEN 
M. CINDY WILSON 

ALSO PRESENT : 
RUSTY BURNS 
LACEY CROEGAERT 



Anderson County Council- Special Presentation Meeting- March 20, 2018 

1 RAY GRAHAM: At this time we ' re going to 
2 go ahead and call the meeting to order . Mr. Dunn , 
3 Chairman Dunn , should be here shortly . 
4 This is in reference to Resolution Proclamation 
5 R2018-020. This is a Resolution to Recognize and 
6 Express Appreciation to the Anderson County Hazardous 
7 Materials (HAZMAT ) Team for its Dedication to Serving 
8 and Protecting the citizens of Anderson County . 

2 

9 At this time I ' d like to recognize Councilwoman Ms . 
10 Wilson . 
11 CINDY WILSON : Thank you , sir . 
12 WHEREAS, the Anderson County Hazardous Materials 
13 (Hazmat) Team serves to ensure the protection of public 
14 health and safety , the protection of the environment 
15 and mitigation of environmental damage , the protection 
16 of property and assets, and the safety of all emergency 
17 responders ; and 
18 WHEREAS, Anderson County covers 757 square miles 
19 and is home to significant commerce - related transport 
20 and manufacturing activity--including a thirty-six mile 
21 stretch of Interstate 85 , numerous railroad lines , and 
22 many major industrial operations that use hazardous 
23 materials- - and in an average year , an estimated one out 
24 of every three trains and one out of every ten trucks 
25 are carrying hazardous materials, creating an ever-
26 present threat to public and environmental health and 
27 safety ; and 
28 WHEREAS, the Anderson County Hazmat Team is 
29 responsible for respondi ng to the accidental or 
30 intentional release or spill of dangerous chemical , 
31 biological , fuels , pesticides , or radiological/nuclear 
32 agents into the environment , typically responding to 
33 spills of liquid and gaseous agents resulting from 
34 container failure , transportation accidents or human 
35 error and most frequently dealing with fuel spills and 
36 propane gas leaks ; and 
37 WHEREAS, the Anderson County Hazmat Team is made 
38 up of volunteers from various fire , emergency , and law 
39 enforcement agencies in the County and is well - equipped 
40 with grants from the Local Emergency Pl anning Committee 
41 (LEPC) and extensive initial and frequent required 
42 traini ng and certification ; and 
43 WHEREAS, the Anderson County Council , in 
44 recognition of the crucial role of the Anderson County 
45 Hazmat Team in maintaining the public and environmental 
46 health and safety of Anderson County and t he citizens 
47 we represent , do hereby recognize and resolve its 
48 appreciation to the Anderson County Hazmat Team. 
49 RESOLVED in meeting duly assembled this 20th day of 
50 March 2018 . 



3 

1 And, Mr. Chairman, may I put that into the form of 
2 a motion? 
3 RAY GRAHAM: Do I have a second? 
4 TOM ALLEN: Second . 
5 RAY GRAHAM: Motion made by Councilman 
6 Wilson. Second by Councilman Allen. All in favor. 
7 CINDY WILSON : If we might have these good 
8 folks to come to the front and my fellow Council 
9 members , we would like to make an award. Thank you. 

10 (PRESENTATION OF RESOLUTION) 
11 RAY GRAHAM : At this time this portion of 
12 the meeting will be adjourned until 6:30 at the 
13 beginning of the Regular Business Meeting . 
14 
15 (SPECIAL PRESENTATION MEETING ADJOURNED AT 6 :10P . M.) 
16 



5 
Anderson County Council- County Council Meeting- March 20, 2018 

1 TOMMY DUNN: At this time I'd like to call 
2 the March 20th Regular Anderson County Council meeting 
3 to order. Like to welcome each and everyone of you 
4 here . At this time I'd like to ask Councilman Tom 
5 Allen if he'd lead us in Invocation and Pledge of 
6 Allegiance. If we'd all rise, please . 
7 (INVOCATION AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE BY TOM ALLEN) 
8 TOMMY DUNN : Before we get on regular 
9 agenda, I ' d just like to tell the folks I apologize for 

10 not making the six o'clock meeting. I lost track of 
11 time . Appreciate y'all taking care of that . 
12 We'll move on now to Item number 3, Approval of the 
13 March 6th minutes of the meeting. Are there any 
14 corrections to be made? Ms . Wilson? 
15 CINDY WILSON: Yes, sir. Thank you. On 
16 page 3 on line 41 Ms. Faith Line ' s name was misspelled. 
17 It's L-I-N-E. And on page 30 (verbatim), was should be 
18 were. That's all I have. Thank you . 
19 TOMMY DUNN: Are you going to put that in 
20 the form -- anyone else have anything? 
21 CINDY WILSON: May I make a motion that we 
22 approve the minutes as amended? 
23 TOMMY DUNN: Have a motion to move 
24 forward with the minutes with those changes . Mr. 
25 Waters seconds it. Any more discussion? All in favor 
26 of the motion show of hands . All opposed like sign . 
27 Show the motion carries unanimously . 
28 We ' ll move on to Item number 4 , Citizen Comments . 
29 Mr. Harmon calls your name, please state your name and 
30 district for the record . Address the Chair . You got 
31 three minutes and keep matters on agenda items only. 
32 LEON HARMON : Mr . Chairman , we have one 
33 citizen signed up . Elizabeth Fant. 
34 ELIZABETH FANT: Good evening. I ' m speaking 
35 on the Sheriff ' s report. I want you to pay attention 
36 to some of these numbers. If you look at the 
37 Communications Center dispatch , you will note that on 
38 an average , average daily calls for February, 1513 
39 average a day . With a total of 42 , 372 . That ' s a lot 
40 of calls. I talked with the Sheriff , found out that , 
41 Mr . Burns, a lot of these people that are calling in 
42 they call in for just an abundance of what to them is 
43 important but they are not things that ??? -- let me 
44 start over with that sentence. They are calling in for 
45 a lot of different reasons that they think that the 
46 county can do something about. But they're not 
47 anything that has to do with county government . It's 
48 stuff like my Charter cable is out. Or maybe it does 
49 have something to do with government , but it ' s 
50 incidental, like there's a street light out down at the 



6 
Anderson County Council- County Council Meeting- March 20, 2018 

1 end of the street. Or what time does so-and-so come on 
2 TV? 
3 We have got to educate our public and let them 
4 realize that some of this stuff -- the government can't 
5 do everything and it's not meant for that. 9-1-1 is 
6 meant for emergencies. Not your everyday little picky 
7 things. And we are tying up our system with these 
8 kinds of calls. So I'm hoping -- I'm working with the 
9 Sheriff's department and seeing if we can't get 

10 something going that will be kind of fun and also 
11 educational. 
12 But Mr. Burns with his TV station, he's going to 
13 have to pick up the slack on a lot of these things that 
14 we're just not telling the public. 
15 And the other one is about the litter. 1,401 bags 
16 of trash picked up in the month of February. And 
17 that's just a pittance of what's out there. Now you 
18 think about how many people are in the county, two 
19 hundred thousand people. If every person in the 
20 county, if you've got five in your family and three are 
21 young'uns, then you've got to pick up the slack for 
22 them. If everybody picked up five pieces of trash a 
23 week whether it be you stop at the post office, you see 
24 a cigarette butt there, or you get out of the car and 
25 there's a drink bottle somebody left in the parking 
26 lot. Or, like me, I pick up trash everyday. 
27 LEON HARMON: Time, Mr. Chairman. 
28 TOMMY DUNN: Thank you, Mr. Harmon. 
29 LEON HARMON: Mr. Chairman, no one else is 
30 signed up. 
31 TOMMY DUNN: Thank you, Mr. Harmon. 
32 Moving on now to Item number-- there's no 5 or 6, 
33 Third Reading or Second Reading. 
34 Moving on to Item number 7, Ordinance First Reading 
35 7(a) 2018-006 an ordinance to amend an agreement for 
36 the development of a Joint County Industrial and 
37 Business Park (2010 Park) of Anderson and Greenville 
38 Counties so as to enlarge the park. Mr. Leon, you want 
39 to take that, or Mr. Burns? 
40 LEON HARMON: Yes, sir. I'll speak to 
41 that. This is for a Greenville County project. It 
42 involves Klootner Metals that will be placed into the 
43 Anderson County/Greenville County MCIP. We have done a 
44 number of these in the past and through these 
45 Greenville County will provide one percent of the 
46 revenue off of that fee to Anderson County. 
47 TOMMY DUNN: Thank you, Mr. Harmon. We 
48 have a motion to move this forward? 
49 KEN WATERS: So moved. 
50 TOM ALLEN: Second. 



7 
Anderson County Council- County Council Meeting- March 20, 2018 

1 TOMMY DUNN: Motion Mr. Waters, second by 
2 Mr. Allen. Any discussion? All in favor of the motion 
3 show of hands. All opposed like sign. Show the motion 
4 carries unanimously. 
5 Moving on to Item number 8(a) Resolutions 2018-021 
6 a resolution expressing intent to cease county 
7 maintenance on and to authorize County consent to 
8 judicial abandonment and closure of a portion of Barr 
9 Circle designated as C-01-0037. Mr. Ken Waters. Mr. 

10 Waters. 
11 KEN WATERS: Yes. This Barr Circle, 
12 during all the excitement in discussing zoning, we 
13 found this road that is not being used and probably 
14 would be a good idea just to abandon it out of the 
15 county system. Mr. Harmon, would you like to address 
16 some of the issues on that? 
17 LEON HARMON: The only thing that I would 
18 like to add, Mr. Waters, is this resolution simply 
19 expresses Council's intent regarding closing the road. 
20 Council cannot close a road. It has to be done by 
21 judicial order. 
22 KEN WATERS: So we bring this in the form 
23 of a motion that we suggest that this ---
24 TOMMY DUNN: Have a motion Mr. Waters. 
25 Have a second? 
26 TOM ALLEN: Second. 
27 TOMMY DUNN: Second Mr. Allen. Any 
28 discussion? All in favor of the motion show of hands. 
29 All opposed like sign. Show the motion carries 
30 unanimously. 
31 Moving on to Item number 9, Report from the Public 
32 Safety Committee meeting held March 19, 2018. Chairman 
33 Graham. Mr. Graham. 
34 RAY GRAHAM: Thank you , Mr. Chairman. 
35 Just an update on some of the information that was 
36 covered in the Public Safety meeting yesterday. There 
37 was discussion concerning moving forward with the 
38 Hazmat liaison/deputy director. We are -- we had 
39 actually already voted on this position and after 
40 getting the job description and stuff lined up, we are 
41 requesting that they go ahead and post that and that 
42 will be determined as far as who's going to be filling 
43 that position in the near future. 
44 TOMMY DUNN: Thank you, Mr. Graham. 
45 RAY GRAHAM: As far as discussion on Code 
46 Enforcement Officer, we did bring this discussion 
47 before Public Safety. We currently-- we're in the 
48 process of the original code enforcement officer deputy 
49 Cochran had basically taken another job at the 
50 Sheriff's department. With that being said, they had 



8 
Anderson County Council- County Council Meeting- March 20, 2018 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 

interviewed several deputies and to my understanding 
they ' ve placed Dale McCarley in that position today . 
In talking with the Sheriff and Captain Hill , along 
with the Public Safety Committee , it is recommended 
that that deputy spends the next ninety days 
concentrating on the Big Creek area landfill area to 
try to ease some of the burden off on some of the 
issues they were having over there with trash , with 
trucks speeding up and down the road , different law 
enforcement items that were being basically broken 
there . But an officer ' s presence ??? . With that being 
said , we ' re moving forward with that . And the officer 
that has actually taken this position , he is radar 
certified so he can run radar . And he is also very 
familiar as far as stopping vehicles and conducting 
traffic stops . So hopefully with this moving forward 
we ' re going to be able to ease some of the burden off 
of that community over there. 

Next thing that was discussed in Public Safety was 
discussion concerning the Coroner ' s office . With the 
possibility of the Public Defender hopefully we should 
have a closing on their new location toward the end of 
the month . The Public Safety brought forth with full 
support to recommend to full Council that we allow the 
Coroner ' s office to move to this location which would 
basically put them kind of out there in the law 
enforcement complex area and kind of be a better access 
to anyone dealing with -- you know, needing to meet 
with them on their needs . This was brought forth in 
the form of a motion through Public Safety. 

GRACIE FLOYD: Question. 
TOMMY DUNN: Yes , ma'am. 
GRACIE FLOYD: Thank you . Could you please 

tell me about the Coroner ' s office? When was this 
brought into a concern and where are they going to 
move? 

RAY GRAHAM: The Coroner ' s --first of 
all to answer your question , the Public Defender ' s 
office , we actually voted to move forward with 
purchasing a new facility for them due to them , in a 
nutshell, not having enough room out there at that 

GRACIE FLOYD : I knew about that one , but I 
didn ' t know about the Coroner ' s office. 

RAY GRAHAM : Okay . Well , this -- the 
purpose of this is to move the Coroner ' s office out to 
this facility which is where the Public Defender was 
at. 

GRACIE FLOYD: 
been on the table? 

RAY GRAHAM: 

Okay . And how long has this 

We discussed it yesterday 



Anderson County Council- County Council Meeting- March 20, 2018 

1 morning. 
2 GRACIE FLOYD: Yesterday. 
3 RAY GRAHAM: In the Public Safety 
4 meeting. And we're bringing it forward as a motion to 
5 full Council. 
6 GRACIE FLOYD: All right. Is this place 

9 

7 going to be big enough? Have we looked at it to see if 
8 it's going to be big enough? 
9 RAY GRAHAM: Yes, ma'am. Mr. Richardson 

10 with Building and Grounds met with the Coroner and they 
11 basically went and toured that facility. There are 
12 several issues at the other facility. Naturally the 
13 maintenance upkeep according to Building and Grounds 
14 and it just seems to be a better fit for them to get 
15 out of the older building and get into this one that 
16 with basically little to no changing in it, give them 
17 plenty of office space. And also, again, it would put 
18 them out there in the same area with law enforcement 
19 complex, which would be more suitable in their -- as 
20 far as holding evidence right beside them in the 
21 evidence tech room and all that. 
22 GRACIE FLOYD: Well, what I know about the 
23 present Coroner's office and this place right now, 
24 that's the only benefit that I can see. Do we-- we 
25 don't have time before we vote to go look at it 
26 ourselves to see, you know, if it's going to be 
27 conducive for them to be able to work there? Because 
28 we already have one place we've already outgrown. But 
29 I would have just liked to be able to look at it. To 
30 see it. I don't know how many others of you have had a 
31 chance to see it, to look at it, but I haven't. 
32 RAY GRAHAM: Mr. Chairman, I don't have a 
33 problem with that. I mean we can hold off on that. 
34 TOMMY DUNN: I don't either. 
35 RAY GRAHAM: Would love for you to be 
36 able to look at the facility. 
37 TOMMY DUNN: I got no problem with that. 
38 The main thing is, the people that's using that 
39 building, which would be the coroner, has signed off 
40 and said it was adequate for him. So I hope he knows 
41 what his space is and his thing and Brian Richardson 
42 and them. I think in a nutshell, this Council decided 
43 -- looked at buildings over a year ago and trying to 
44 downsize and ?? inventory ?? cut our costs on upkeep 
45 some of these things. It'd be a great savings if we 
46 could get rid of the upkeep on Tower Street, I think. 
47 But if y'all want to wait the next Council meeting, 
48 that'll be fine. 
49 GRACIE FLOYD: Has everybody had a chance 
50 to look at it? 



10 
Anderson County Council- County Council Meeting- March 20, 2018 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 

TOMMY DUNN: I haven't looked at it, I 
mean I could have because it's been on the agenda, but 
I choose not to. 

GRACIE FLOYD: Most of us have not even 
·seen it. 

KEN WATERS: 
GRACIE FLOYD: 

But anyway ---

Just like Mr. Dunn, I --
Well, yeah, I know that. 

TOMMY DUNN: I've seen the building, I 
mean I hope we all have as long as it's been in County 
system. 

GRACIE FLOYD: 
building as well. But 
at it before I voted. 

Yeah, but I have seen the 
I just wanted a chance to look 
That's all. 

TOMMY DUNN: 
RAY GRAHAM:' 

forward? 
TOMMY DUNN: 

just give her a chance to 
RAY GRAHAM: 
TOMMY DUNN: 
RAY GRAHAM: 

that recommendation. And 
Mr. Richardson. 

GRACIE FLOYD: 
before the next meeting. 

Moving on, Mr. Chairman. 
Are we going to move 

If that's the thing, let's 
look at it. 

Okay. 
Let her look at it. 
At this time I'll withdraw 

Ms. Floyd, if you'll get with 

I will take a look at it 

RAY GRAHAM: Thank you so much. 
Moving forward, our other discussion was concerning 

the Sheriff's department boat. As everyone knows, we 
did lose an officer in a fatality incident concerning a 
boat this past year. With that being said, it kind of 
brings some hardship for officers that worked with this 
individual to turn around and go back and work on this 
same boat. The Sheriff's department approached us 
about the possibility of basically getting rid of the 
boat and going back with a newer one. With all that 
being said, there were two jet skis that were available 
that was not being used. Those items were auctioned 
off. DNR looked at the boat, the current boat that we 
have, and they've agreed to give us X amount of dollars 
for the boat. At this time, the Sheriff's department 
and Stone with fleet services has placed the boat on 
the gov deal which will be auctioned off. And 
providing we're not able to get more than what DNR is 
offering, and naturally it would go to DNR, with that 
trade-in value. If it ends up being it auctions off 
for more than what DNR is offering, then naturally we'd 
go with that sale. 

But with that being said, the Sheriff' department 
approached us about using half of the remainder of the 



11 
Anderson County Council- County Council Meeting- March 20, 2018 

1 balance from the drug seizure funds and using the other 
2 half from capital projects. Is Ms. Rita here tonight? 
3 I'm wanting to say that coming from capital projects 
4 was around twenty-four thousand dollars, is what it's 
5 going to do. The difference is basically not only are 
6 we going to replace this boat with a new boat which is 
7 basically identical, same model everything. So we're 
8 going to end up having a new boat to operate as far as 
9 with the Sheriff's department fleet. And we're also 

10 coming forth with a recommendation to replace the boat 
11 that we originally were using at Broadway Lake that has 
12 basically been out of service for probably four or five 
13 years, Ms. Floyd? I think? 
14 GRACIE FLOYD: I think it's been longer 
15 than that. 
16 RAY GRAHAM: Yes, ma'am. It's very 
17 possible. And basically with this opportunity we have 
18 now, we want to also replace that smaller boat. And 
19 the benefit with the smaller boat is it will be able to 
20 be used on Broadway Lake, which there's definitely 
21 justification there. We also have the opportunity of 
22 using it at Saluda River during the Saluda River Run 
23 and stuff where we are doing the kayak launch 
24 facilities. 
25 So we've got a lot of different locations the 
26 smaller boat would work better as far as working with 
27 the Sheriff's department and serving the county's 
28 needs. But on top of that we'd be getting a brand new 
29 boat for the-- actually patrol boat for the Sheriff's 
30 department as well. The small boat will also be 
31 available in the event that we have the larger 
32 tournaments, like this past week with Bass Masters, 
33 where it would give us another boat to operate that. 
34 So that small boat is kind of covering several 
35 different stones where we're able to, you know, kind of 
36 provide services back to actually several different 
37 communities versus just Hartwell. That was brought 
38 forth in the form of a motion as well with full support 
39 from Public Safety. 
40 GRACIE FLOYD: Mr. Chairman. 
41 TOMMY DUNN: Coming from the Finance 
42 Committee doesn't need a second. Now open for 
43 discussion. 
44 GRACIE FLOYD: Thank you. The only problem 
45 I have with that is that now I understand that the boat 
46 that the Sheriff is going to get there's nothing wrong 
47 with that boat. It's just that they don't want to have 
48 to use that boat because of the death of one of the 
49 officers. But the boat that you're talking about from 
50 Broadway, please keep in mind that the boat that was 



12 
Anderson County Council- County Council Meeting- March 20, 2018 

1 taken away from Broadway was and did and still belongs 
2 to Broadway. The boat was -- the money for the boat 
3 was given to the people at Broadway for them to buy a 
4 new boat. They bought the boat, they used the boat, 
5 and then the boat was taken away without any kind of 
6 regard to the facility or to the people out there. And 
7 now you want to-- you're talking about replacing that 
8 boat with a smaller boat that will be used everywhere. 
9 I don't -- I'm just -- I'm really just happy that we 

10 have decided finally to replace what belongs to 
11 Broadway Lake. But I don't know, I'd like to talk more 
12 about how it will be used. 
13 RAY GRAHAM: If I could clarify. When I 
14 said smaller, Ms. Floyd, compared to the boat that used 
15 to be at Broadway, it will actually be a little big 
16 bigger than that boat. Smaller is in definition 
17 compared to the actual patrol boat that we have now. 
18 The patrol boat can be used at Broadway but you truly 
19 have got to have someone that's experienced in 
20 utilizing that boat, because it is a larger boat, sits 
21 lower in the water, and there are some shallow 
22 locations in Broadway. So that's the purpose of moving 
23 forward with-- when I say a smaller boat, it's 
24 actually a little bit bigger than the one we originally 
25 had down there. 
26 GRACIE FLOYD: Well, the size of the boat, 
27 you've already explained that. You said that the boat 
28 was a little larger than the old boat was. So, you 
29 know, that's great. That's good. We appreciate that. 
30 But the thing is, you were saying all these places that 
31 the boat could be used. And what I'm trying to 
32 establish here is that the boat was taken -- taken 
33 and we're going to replace it with another one. But 
34 I'd like to see something -- how are we going to work 
35 it out so it could be used at other places when it's 
36 Broadway Lake's boat. 
37 RAY GRAHAM: First and foremost, if I 
38 may. The boat that you were speaking of, that boat was 
39 a fiber glass boat, the seat's rotted, and literally 
40 was dilapidated. We had to basically go in, redo the 
41 boat. We ended up passing it over to fire service to 
42 assist in drownings and things of that nature. The 
43 boat was not kept up, taken care of, maintained, 
44 because technically it had no official home other than 
45 Broadway Lake. And there was no one down there to 
46 maintain that property. This boat here, and this is 
47 something I've preached highly on ever since I've been 
48 on Council, this boat here belongs to Anderson County. 
49 It does not belong to Broadway Lake. It does not 
50 belong to Hartwell Lake or anyone else. It belongs to 



13 
Anderson County Council- County Council Meeting- March 20, 2018 

1 Anderson County. And in that case it doesn't even 
2 belong to the Sheriff's department. It's the citizens 
3 of Anderson County. That's the purpose of me putting 
4 this boat on here. The Sheriff's department has worked 
5 well with us on this to get these numbers together. 
6 This boat here is actually an aluminum boat, Ms. Floyd. 
7 And the benefit there is we don't have the risk of just 
8 the weather just beating down on the property and 
9 basically rotting it and literally, you know, five, 

10 six, eight years down the road being exposed to weather 
11 and basically have no value there. 
12 So the true benefit to this boat is to Anderson 
13 County in whole. It will be maintained by the 
14 Sheriff's department with their other fleet of boats. 
15 And with that being said it will be made readily 
16 available to work events down at Broadway and also go 
17 down there, you know, during the summertime even when 
18 there's not events there. The boat is primarily--
19 will be used for that location, but it's also going to 
20 be used for other things where the needs are in 
21 Anderson County. That's what the Public Safety was 
22 recommending. 
23 GRACIE FLOYD: All right. I thank you for 
24 that explanation. But may I please inform you that the 
25 boat -- a grant was written for that boat. And the 
26 boat -- because of the grant, the boat was given to 
27 Broadway Lake. I have information home that says it 
28 belongs to Broadway Lake. And Broadway Lake belongs to 
29 the county. 
30 Also, the boat was placed at Broadway Lake and it 
31 was used and over time it was dilapidated. It got 
32 broken down, or just whatever. But there was never 
33 anything from the county about fixing it up. They just 
34 gave it away. And then the person they gave it to, I 
35 think it was Anderson City fire department, fixed the 
36 boat up. Which we could have done. We would have had 
37 our boat. But instead of that, you fixed the boat, the 
38 boat was fixed up and Broadway Lake didn't have 
39 anything out there. And now we're going to get a boat, 
40 which we're grateful for and we thank you considering 
41 that fact. But the part that gets me is that everybody 
42 is going to use the boat instead of it being a 
43 dedicated boat for Broadway Lake. 
44 RAY GRAHAM: That's correct. Just to 
45 clarify that, we do not have the money for a boat to 
46 specify and put one down at Broadway Lake and sit 
47 there. Public Safety, we've done our due diligence to 
48 ensure that we're utilizing the money that Anderson 
49 County citizens works hard and pays for to ensure that 
50 this boat is going to get the most use possible. We 



14 
Anderson County Council- County Council Meeting- March 20, 2018 

1 had two jet skis, again, that was not being used, that 
2 was setting there. And if I'm not mistaken had like 
3 sixty or eighty hours on it and they were five years 
4 old. They were not getting used. Those properties 
5 were sold. That was put into a pot, along with the 
6 disposal of the other boat, which was again put into 
7 the pot, along with some drug seize money that again is 
8 being put into the pot. The Sheriff's department 
9 capital fund is where the remainder is coming from. 

10 And again, Public Safety is recommending that we 
11 move forward with purchasing these two boats that will 
12 be staged with the Sheriff's department. They will 
13 have full control of these boats to be utilized 
14 throughout Anderson County where they're needed. And 
15 also, I'm sure they will be working with the Anderson 
16 City Technical Rescue in the event they need a boat 
17 just like we've always done. The purpose is to ensure 
18 the citizens of Anderson have their needs met that they 
19 need. 
20 GRACIE FLOYD: Council member, I have one 
21 more question. One more point to make, okay. When 
22 that boat was taken, the committee went to Mr. Burns 
23 and asked about the boat. He put it in writing, which 
24 I have a copy of , that says Broadway Lake will be given 
25 another boat. That another boat will be purchased for 
26 Broadway Lake. I took that information to the people 
27 down at Broadway Lake. They read it, they put it in 
28 their minutes, and then we went ahead to follow the 
29 process of giving that boat away. We even had a 
30 committee to go out and look for another boat according 
31 to Mr. Burns' letter. The letter -- he never went 
32 through -- how can I say this? He never followed 
33 through with his statement, in writing, that Broadway 
34 Lake would get another boat. 
35 And the people on it, down on Broadway Lake vote --
36 voted -- to go ahead, be satisfied with the fact that 
37 the boat was taken because Mr. Burns, in writing, said 
38 that he would provide -- that the county would provide 
39 another boat for Broadway Lake. 
40 Now, I know that the powers to be will do whatever, 
41 but I know what's fair. And I know what happened. I 
42 can produce the letter. I can bring people from 
43 Broadway Lake who can substantiate what I have said. 
44 And I still say thank you for the considerations of 
45 getting us a boat. But the only thing I would like for 
46 it to be is to be given back to the Broadway folks, 
47 according to the grant that was written for the boat 
48 and according to the letter from our Administrator who 
49 said that he would provide us another boat. He didn't 
50 say that it would be used by the rest of the county. 



Anderson County Council- County Council Meeting- March 20, 2018 

1 And with that, I thank you for listening to me. 
2 TOMMY DUNN: I've got a motion on the 
3 floor. All in favor 
4 TOM ALLEN: Mr. Chair. 
5 TOMMY DUNN: Yes, sir. 
6 TOM ALLEN: Couple of quick questions. 
7 So there's nothing really wrong with the boat, right? 
8 How much is this boat going to cost? 
9 TOMMY DUNN: Should have been in your 

10 packet. 

15 

11 TOM ALLEN: I didn't see it. It wasn't 
12 on here. But okay , irregardless. And then you said a 
13 few minutes ago. I thought -- is one of these boats 
14 going to go to DNR? 
15 TOMMY DUNN: No, Tom. 
16 RAY GRAHAM: Mr. Allen, the current boat 
17 we have, the value-- kind of like NADA value on 
18 vehicles, the value on the boat is placing around 
19 thirteen thousand dollars. DNR has agreed to purchase 
20 that boat for thirteen thousand dollars. 
21 TOM ALLEN: Okay. 
22 RAY GRAHAM: Common sense tells me we 
23 have an opportunity we can auction the boat off. Set 
24 the reserve at thirteen thousand dollars. If we get 
25 thirteen five, then we're ahead of the game if we do go 
26 that route. 
27 TOM ALLEN: We'll only have one boat. 
28 TOMMY DUNN: We've got two boats, Tom. 
29 We're going to buy two boats. That's what this whole 
30 thing is about. Replacing the one that DNR is going to 
31 buy and buying one to help go at Broadway. Neither one 
32 of these boats will be stationed at no lake 
33 permanently. It'll be used accordingly. That's what 
34 the explanation is about. 
35 RAY GRAHAM: Exactly. 
36 TOM ALLEN: Sell one and buy two. 
37 TOMMY DUNN: That's right. 
38 RAY GRAHAM: Exactly. We actually sold 
39 two jet skis, as well. And one thing I want you to --
40 everyone to realize on the actual boat that we're 
41 getting rid of, if you go back to the first of the year 
42 when Stone was talking about how he wanted to do the 
43 fleet, basically get rid of something before the value 
44 was zero, get rid of it when it still has some value. 
45 Technically speaking, probably in the next two to three 
46 years, we'd be getting rid of that boat to get a new 
47 one. A new one is running about forty-nine thousand 
48 dollars. Do not hold me to that number, I'm trying to 
49 do that by memory. I apologize if you don't have it. 
50 But -- and the small boat is around sixteen thousand 



16 
Anderson County Council- County Council Meeting- March 20, 2018 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 

dollars. The majority of this money is coming from the 
sale of the boat, the sale of jet skis, and drug 
seizure fund, with the remainder of twenty-three, 
twenty-four thousand dollars that's going to come from 
the Sheriff's department capital. 

TOMMY DUNN: Tom, he's got some more 
points he wants to make. 

TOM ALLEN: The only thing is, what I 
heard the first time through, I would vote against this 
if the only reason was, and I'm going to be the bad 
guy, was the fact that the Sheriff's department members 
were too traumatized to use that boat again. So if 
somebody gets -- we get a new boat and somebody cuts 
their finger on the boat, are we going to have to buy a 
new one because somebody will be too traumatized. 

TOMMY DUNN: Tom, I'd be very careful 
there. That's a little bit different than somebody 
getting killed instead of a cut finger. I'd be very 
careful there. 

TOM ALLEN: I know. But I didn't like 
that. I didn't like that answer for getting rid of the 
boat. But since there are monies available from 
several different sources, there will be boats 
available to do other things, I will probably vote for 
this. But I didn't like the original. 

RAY GRAHAM: I respect your opinion. 
TOMMY DUNN: All in --0 
CRAIG WOOTEN: Can I ask one thing? 
TOMMY DUNN: Go ahead. 
CRAIG WOOTEN: Would it be possible, I 

guess knowing that the boats are available, for any 
body of water in Anderson County that can sustain a 
boat to ask the Sheriff's department what's their plan 
for patrolling Broadway Lake? Because I think Ms. 
Floyd has a point that they had a boat at one time and 
it wasn't being patrolled. You know, even if these 
boats aren't going to be kept in any body of water 
permanently I think it is fair to ask the Sheriff this 
is a body of water that's being used recreationally and 
needs coverage. Please propose to us how you're going 
to cover it. 

TOMMY DUNN: It is. They got the 
manpower. 

GRACIE FLOYD: 
RAY GRAHAM: 

or do you want me to? 
concerning that. Mr. 

TOMMY DUNN: 

May I ask ---
Mark, can you answer that, 

I did speak with the Sheriff 
Chairman, if I may? 

Yeah, go ahead. We're way 
over time, but go ahead. 

RAY GRAHAM: We currently do not have a 



17 
Anderson County Council- County Council Meeting- March 20, 2018 

1 full time lake deputy, period. At one time we did. 
2 When the new Sheriff came in, due to restructuring we 
3 do not have a full time lake deputy. He is looking at 
4 possibly adding one back. And with that being the 
5 case, hopefully at that time will be split between the 
6 different lakes. 
7 You know, at the end of the day, we have got a huge 
8 amount of body of water in our county. We've got to 
9 have some type of boats to -- even if you just look at 

10 just on an emergency situation. But I mean, we have 
11 got a team of about twenty officers that basically 
12 volunteers as they're allocated whether it's overtime 
13 or also allocated comp time to work like at Broadway 
14 Lake, for example, when they had the different 
15 activities down there, then they will definitely be 
16 there with the boat. Occasionally on weekends, through 
17 the week, they will be down there on the boat. Same 
18 with Broadway. They do that -on a regular basis now 
19 even though technically we do not have a full time 
20 deputy. We do have a dive team and also a -- what are 
21 they calling the water team now? Just marine team or 
22 whatever of about twenty deputies that is trained and 
23 qualified to operate those boats. 
24 GRACIE FLOYD: Mr. Chairman, you're going 
25 to-- as I say, it's going to be done whatever the 
26 power wants it done. But I want to tell you, the 
27 people of Broadway Lake and I went into this offer, 
28 this deal, this situation, with a letter that said that 
29 we would get the boat back. It said Broadway Lake will 
30 get the boat back. Also, when we finished the dam at 
31 Broadway Lake we asked the Sheriff at that time if he 
32 would supply someone down there to be the officer down 
33 there because there were so many other problems that 
34 needed to be addressed. The boat was one of them. 
35 And up until recently, this past November, we had 
36 somebody down there who was doing the work. Some of 
37 them were good, some of them were bad. Some of them 
38 would answer the calls, some of them didn't. But we 
39 had somebody. Then we said that we had a problem with 
40 the water level down there. So we were going to hire 
41 somebody, somebody who just wanted a job, a volunteer 
42 to go down and let the lake down. But now we have no 
43 one. We have no one. And yes, I'm fighting for 
44 something that was ours, that was taken, that was 
45 promised a replacement. I'm going to lose this one. I 
46 know that. But that will only let me know your word in 
47 writing is not even good. 
48 CINDY WILSON: Mr. Chairman, may I ask a 
49 question? 
50 TOMMY DUNN: Yes, ma'am. 



Anderson County Council- County Council Meeting - March 20, 2018 

1 CINDY WILSON: Isn't Mr. Batson, our 
2 stormwater director, in charge of opening or closing 
3 
4 TOMMY DUNN: Lake levels, yes, ma'am. 
5 Been doing that for a while now. 
6 CINDY WILSON: Okay. Thank you. 

18 

7 TOMMY DUNN: All in favor -- got a motion 
8 on the floor. All in favor of the motion show hands. 
9 All opposed. Show the motion carries with Mr. Waters, 

10 Mr. Allen, Mr. Dunn, Mr. Graham, Mr. Woo ten and Ms. 
11 Wilson in favor and Ms. Floyd opposes. 
12 Make a motion we extend this for five minutes 
13 because we went way over so he can finish his report. 
14 Put that in the form of a motion. 
15 KEN WATERS: Second. 
16 TOMMY DUNN: Second Mr. Waters. All in 
17 favor of the motion show of hands. All opposed like 
18 sign. Show the motion carries. 
19 GRACIE FLOYD: What was the motion? 
20 TOMMY DUNN: Motion was to extend the 
21 time five minutes, Ms. Floyd. 
22 Moving on. Williamston Update. 
23 RAY GRAHAM: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. 
24 I'll be very brief on this. Williamston is looking 
25 they approached the Sheriff about possibly utilizing 
26 the jail facility in Williamston to see if it would 
27 ease the burden as far as on transports with inmates 
28 from that -- I guess the upper region of Anderson 
29 County. In looking at this and meeting with the mayor 
30 down there and the Sheriff and several other members of 
31 the community, it's just not feasible for us to take 
32 that on due to the c ost that would be involved. 
33 They're actually looking at-- Williamston is actually 
34 looking at some other opportunities to try to help 
35 Pelzer as far as police protection. And in the process 
36 we're looking if there's anything that we can do along 
37 with the Sheriff's department as far as possibly doing 
38 some type of transport team to -- mainly the benefit of 
39 the transport team would be able to keep the 
40 communities -- the municipalities with law enforcement, 
41 it would allow them to keep their officers inside their 
42 jurisdiction and basically put the burden on the 
43 Sheriff's department as far as transporting an inmate 
44 if they end up locking someone up. We'll have more 
45 discussion on this as time goes on and Ms. Wilson and 
46 myself meets with the town of Williamston. That's all 
47 from Public Safety. 
48 TOMMY DUNN: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. 
49 GRACIE FLOYD: Mr. Chairman, the last one. 
50 Do we have to -- don't we have to vote on this? 



19 
Anderson County Council- County Council Meeting- March 20, 2018 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 

TOMMY DUNN: 
GRACIE FLOYD: 

update. 
TOMMY DUNN: 
GRACIE FLOYD: 
TOMMY DUNN: 

What's that? 
About the Williamston 

Nothing to vote on. 
There's nothing to vote on? 
Nothing to vote on. Brought 

up for information. We 
ain't doing nothing. 

ain't taking no action. We 

RAY GRAHAM: I apologize, I did skip 
that. Thank you for bringing that up to my attention. 
Mr. Chairman, if I may? 

TOMMY DUNN: Yep. Go ahead. 
RAY GRAHAM: The EMS franchise, we were 

going to discuss that in the Public Safety meeting. It 
was removed from the agenda and it will be brought up 
in the next meeting. Just for Council's update, it 
will be ready to be voted on as an ordinance next 
meeting. 

TOMMY DUNN: 
GRACIE FLOYD: 

removed, sir? 
TOMMY DUNN: 
GRACIE FLOYD: 

paperwork was ---

Thank you. 
Excuse me. Why was it 

Wasn't ready. 
It wasn't ready? So 

TOMMY DUNN: For the ordinance. 
Ordinance wasn't wrote up. They're still working on 
the ordinance. 

GRACIE FLOYD: Umh. Thank you. 
TOMMY DUNN: Moving on to Item number 10, 

Road Acceptance into the County Inventory. 
RUSTY BURNS: Mr. Chairman, you have those 

roads before you. They've been through the approve 
process as prescribed by the County Council. 

TOMMY DUNN: Anybody got a problem taking 
all three of them at the same time? Anybody want to 
make a motion? 

CINDY WILSON: May I make a motion that we 
take all three roads in the Road Acceptance item on 
number 10, Norfolk Road, Woodson Street and Oak Ridge 
Place in one vote. 

TOMMY DUNN: We have a motion to accept 
them into the county road system. They've met all 
inspections and approval and meets the county 
regulations and the staff's approved them. Ms. Wilson 
puts that in the form of a motion. And ---

KEN WATERS: Second. 
TOMMY DUNN: Mr. Waters seconds it. Any 

discussion? All in favor of the motion show of hands. 
All opposed like sign. Show the motion carries 
unanimously. 



20 
Anderson County Council- County Council Meeting- March 20, 2018 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 

Moving on to Item number 11 Appointments. Anybody 
have any? 

Moving on to Item number 12, Request from each 
Councilman. Mr. Waters. 

KEN WATERS: Yes, I have two that were 
laid on everyone's desk. The first one is a transfer 
to the CVB of fifteen hundred dollars for the 
tournament this past weekend. And can I bring both of 
them in the form of a motion? 

TOMMY DUNN: Yes, you may. 
KEN WATERS: And the second one, it has a 

Part A and Part B. I'd like to do Part A and then 
bring Part B up later when I find out how much money is 
in the rec fund. 

TOMMY DUNN: Okay. 
KEN WATERS: 

thousand dollars to the 
for a coaching clinic. 
the form of a motion. 

The first one is two 
Powdersville Youth Association 
And I bring both of those in 

TOM ALLEN: Second. 
TOMMY DUNN: Second Mr. Allen. Any 

discussion? All in favor of the motion show of hands. 
All opposed like sign. Show the motion carries 
unanimously. Anything else, Mr. Waters? 

KEN WATERS: That's all. Thank you. 
TOMMY DUNN: Mr. Allen? 
TOM ALLEN: I have none at this time. 
TOMMY DUNN: Ms. Floyd? 
GRACIE FLOYD: No, I don't have any at this 

time. 
TOMMY DUNN: Mr. Graham? 
RAY GRAHAM: Mr. Chairman, I don't have 

any at this time. 
TOMMY DUNN: Mr. Wooten? 
CRAIG WOOTEN: Yes, I'd like to make a 

motion to allocate five hundred dollars to Meals on 
Wheels for their SK Connector Run. And I put that in 
the form of a motion. 

CINDY WILSON: Second. 
TOMMY DUNN: Have a motion Mr. Wooten and 

second Ms. Wilson. Any discussion? All in favor of 
the motion show of hands. All opposed like sign. Show 
the motion carries unanimously. 

Anything else, Mr. Wooten? 
CRAIG WOOTEN: That's it, sir. 
TOMMY DUNN: Ms. Wilson? 
CINDY WILSON: Not unless y'all want to 

loan District 7 some funds. Thank you. 
TOMMY DUNN: I'd like to make a motion 

out of District S's rec account, appropriate a thousand 



21 
Anderson County Council- County Council Meeting- March 20, 2018 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
1 1 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 

dollars for -- to move it over to the Special Olympics . 
Put that in the form of a motion. 

CINDY WILSON: Second . 
GRACIE FLOYD: May I go back please? 
TOMMY DUNN: We got to take care of this 

first . We got a second Ms . Wilson. Any further 
discussion? All in favor of the motion show of hands . 
All opposed like sign. Show the motion carries 
unanimously . 

Now , Ms . Floyd . 
GRACIE FLOYD: I forgot about the Special 

Olympics area . I would like to allocate three hundred 
dollars from District 2 ' s recreation account to the 
Special Olympics area. 

TOMMY DUNN: Have a motion. 
CINDY WILSON: Second. 
TOMMY DUNN : Second Ms . Wilson . Any 

discussion? All in favor of the motion show of hands. 
All opposed like sign. Show the motion carries 
unanimously. 

Anyone else have anything? Hearing and seeing 
none , we 'l l move on to the Administrator ' s report . 

RUSTY BURNS: Mr. Chairman , the only thing 
is to remind Council at 11 : 30 this Friday at the new 
PTI site we will have a ribbon cutting for the new test 
facility . 

TOMMY DUNN : That'll be on 81 North , 
right? 

RUSTY BURNS: Yes , sir. 
TOMMY DUNN: Thank you . 

Be moving on now to 14 , have a motion to go into 
Executive Session to discuss legal matters on the 
opioid litigation matter? 

CINDY WILSON: Mr . Chairman , may I make a 
motion that we go into executive session to receive 
information and discuss the opioid litigation matter . 

RAY GRAHAM : Second. 
TOMMY DUNN : Motion Ms . Wilson , second by 

Mr . Graham. All in favor of the motion show of hands . 
All opposed like sign. Show the motion carries 
unanimously . We ' ll go right back here. 

(EXECUTIVE SESSION) 
TOMMY DUNN: Ms . Wilson. 
CINDY WILSON : May I make the motion that 

we come out of Executive Session having discussed and 
received information regarding the opioid litigation 
matter with no action taken . 

TOMMY DUNN : Have a motion Ms . Wilson , 
have a second? 

TOM ALLEN : Second. 



Anderson County Council- County Council Meeting- March 20, 2018 

1 TOMMY DUNN: Second Mr. Allen. All in 
2 favor of the motion show of hands. All opposed like 

22 

3 sign. Show the motion carries unanimously. We have a 
4 motion? 
5 RAY GRAHAM: Mr . Chairman. 
6 TOMMY DUNN: Mr. Graham. 
7 RAY GRAHAM: I'd like to make a motion 
8 that we select a group of lawyers led by Harrison White 
9 out of Spartanburg to pursue the opioid litigation on 

10 behalf of Anderson County and authorize the County 
11 Administrator to enter into an appropriate contingency 
12 fee agreement for this litigation. 
13 TOMMY DUNN : We have a motion Mr . Graham. 
14 We have a second? Second Mr . Waters . Any discussion? 
15 All in favor of the motion show of hands . All opposed 
16 like sign . Show the motion carries unanimously. 
17 Want to thank you, Mr . Harmon , for putting all that 
18 together and doing a lot of good work for us on that. 
19 Moving on now, Item number 15 , Citizens Comments. 
20 Mr . Harmon calls your name , again , please address the 
21 Chair. State your name and district for the record. 
22 You got three minutes. Mr. H'armon. 
23 LEON HARMON : Mr. Chairman , first citizen 
24 signed up is Frank Pressly. 
25 FRANK PRESSLY: Thank you. Opioids and 
26 methamphetamine are the bane of our society . What 
27 you ' ve been hearing now is just the trend. It's only 
28 getting worse . And Chad will tell you that eighty 
29 percent of the crime in this county has to do with 
30 drugs. That ' s just one more reason why we need a 
31 county prison farm . 
32 Looking down the road ten or fifteen years from 
33 now, we can either be building bigger jails and 
34 increasing the size of our law enforcement . Or we can 
35 start managing these people in a productive way . The 
36 South Carolina Supreme Court put out a ruling some 
37 years ago that if someone ' s liberty is not in jeopardy 
38 they ' re not entitled to an attorney . So what our 
39 magistrates have started doing is they ' ve started 
40 taking jail off the table and they're telling people 
41 that they'll give them a fee or a fine if they ' ll plead 
42 guilty. So what this is resulting in is people being 
43 turned right back out on the street with not only their 
44 drug problem but now also a fee and a fine on top of it 
45 to be paid for . 
46 I can well see a prison farm that we start with 
47 five hundred beds and with inmate labor increase to 
48 about fifteen hundred so that ten years from now we can 
49 have a large number of these drug offenders at least in 
50 custody so we can manage their lives. The problem is 



Anderson County Council- County Council Meeting- March 20, 2018 

1 that they don't know how to manage their own lives 
2 because of their drug problem. And if we could put 

23 

3 them in an institution where they have the opportunity 
4 to dry out, maybe learn a trade, but stay off the 
5 street and continue doing these crimes because of their 
6 drug problem and their fees and fines, I think this 
7 county would be better off as a whole. We need a 
8 county prison farm. We need to start putting petty 
9 criminals in jail thirty, sixty, ninety days, which our 

10 current facility is not prepared for. I mean, we're 
11 already bursting at the seams as it is. We need a 
12 county prison farm. Thank you. 
13 LEON HARMON: Mr. Chairman, next speaker 
14 is William Meredith. 
15 WILLIAM MEREDITH: Appreciate you giving me ??. 
16 Anyway, hope y'all had a wonderful first day of spring. 
17 Okay? And like the new season here, maybe we can 
18 create a new season here. Everybody is talking about 
19 litter, trash. Well, you know, nobody hates it more 
20 than me. I get out and pick it up along Old 
21 Williamston Road and I try to keep out of the Rocky 
22 River. Okay? I'd like to see everybody working 
23 towards that same goal. Keep the place clean. 
24 I've got some ideas on how to do it. Been talking 
25 to some people and looking at some stuff. And there's 
26 just so many things that we can do. A hero of mine is 
27 founding father of this country, Benjamin Franklin who 
28 said waste nothing. My favorite quote of his. And we 
29 got to stop looking at it as trash, garbage. It's a 
30 resource. We can use that resource for any number of 
31 things if we're smart enough to do it. We're only 
32 limited by our own-- ourselves. That's what we're 
33 limited by. And plastics can be recycled. There's a 
34 project in the Netherlands right now, taking plastics 
35 -- they're paving roads with the plastics. Stronger 
36 road when it's done and the waste is not going into the 
37 landfill. Heard so much about this landfill over there 
38 and it just seems to me that we got to get a little 
39 smarter here, okay? 
40 I'm a real estate guy. People want to be in places 
41 that are clean. They don't want to be in a trashy 
42 place, okay? And if we want to put Anderson County's 
43 best foot forward we need to get smart, okay? We need 
44 to appeal to the people that want to live in a green, 
45 clean environment. And I mean, we dropped the ball. 
46 I've met with Greg Smith. Gracie is my Council person. 
47 She and I have been talking a little bit and I just 
48 feel like there's just a-- such a mass of everybody 
49 wants to do it. I mean, nobody wants to see this 
50 trash. I agree with everything I've heard everyone of 



24 
Anderson County Council- County Council Meeting- March 20, 2018 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 

you say about it. And it's just, there's a million 
little things that we're going to have to do. It's 
not, you know, it's not stuff that we can snap our 
fingers and this and that and it's going to be taken 
care of. But if we stari the ball and do that million 
things then we can make some tremendous headway. 

One of the things that I think that we ought to 
figure a way to do is just to get past jurisdictional 
turf war issues. I had an unrelated thing that just 
brought that -- really slapped me in the face last week 
with the Sheriff's department between the city and the 
county and just falling between the crack. Well, 
litter, somebody might throw it out in my yard and I'm 
right outside the city and then it washes down and it's 
in the city, you know, a quarter mile down the road. 
So, you know, and then it goes down in the water where, 
you know, it affects everybody. I don't know if you 
guys have seen the-- there's a-- it's on YouTube, 
it's been on NatGo or something, but it's this guy 
scuba diving in the ocean. And he's just swimming 
through an ocean ---

LEON HARMON: 
TOMMY DUNN: 

That'll be it. 

Time, Mr. Chairman. 
Thank you, Mr. Harmon. 

WILLIAM MEREDITH: That's it? Okay. Anyway 
I'm working on this --

TOMMY DUNN: 
Harmon. 

LEON HARMON: 
Fant. 

Appreciate you. Next, Mr. 

Next speaker is Elizabeth 

ELIZABETH FANT: Good evening, friends. I 
came across something in the packet tonight I don't 
understand and I know you can't talk back to me, but 
we're talking about waste management and litter and so 
forth. It's the page-- the top of it is actually 
chopped off a little bit, but it starts with the census 
report and courtesy permits. And we have two down 
there, one ninety-seven thousand five hundred. The 
owner's name is Anderson County Solid Waste Management. 
And the description says Green Pond Landing walls. 
Green Pond Landing? Walls? Solid waste management? 
Ninety-seven thousand. Then you skip one and come down 
to another one and it's twenty-seven thousand three 
hundred. Again, Anderson County Solid Waste 
Management, Green Pond Landing power. 

Can somebody, when you do your comments at the end 
explain what that means, because I don't see anything 
to do with waste management with either one of those. 
And again, dealing with Green Pond, which we have put 
so many millions of dollar in-- and I know, you're 



25 
Anderson County Council- County Council Meeting- March 20, 2018 

1 going to talk about the Bass Masters and that's great . 
2 And I ' m glad we got fishermen coming to Hartwell , but 
3 when is the end of this money pit and what ' s this for? 
4 TOMMY DUNN : Mr. Harmon? 
5 LEON HARMON : That ' s all , Mr . Chairman. 
6 TOMMY DUNN: Thank you, Mr. Harmon. 
7 Going now to comments by Council members. Ms . 
8 Wilson. 
9 CINDY WILSON: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. 

10 Just a quick recount of meetings that we have next 
11 week . On Monday at 10, the 26th, we have the Planning 
12 and Public Works Committee meeting. We ' ll be hearing 
13 the Duke Energy Solar Project proposal for the airport. 
14 And we ' ll hear an update on some other matters , new 
15 business , whatever we have there. But we ' ll also begin 
16 the review of Anderson County's real estate holdings. 
17 We will need a list of the lots and buildings , location 
18 maps, descriptions and just start the ball rolling on 
19 what we keep and what we dispose of. 
20 On the 27th at the Anderson County library at 3 : 30 
21 there's a public hearing on community block development 
22 block grants thr6ugh the COG. 
23 And then on the 29th at the Cheddar Fire Department 
24 at 11, Anderson County is hosting the trucking firms, 
25 the tank farms , Kinder-Morgan , Lincoln Oil , and the 
26 community in trying to establish safer routes and some 
27 other safety measures . 
28 Just wanted -to let y 'all know . People are 
29 certainly welcome to attend and we've got quite a list 
30 of marching orders to go here . Thank y ' all. 
31 TOMMY DUNN : Thank you , Ms. Wilson . Mr. 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 

Wooten. 
CRAIG 

this time. 
TOMMY 

Graham . 

WOOTEN : 

DUNN : 

Don ' t have any comments 

Thank you , Mr. Wooten . 

37 RAY GRAHAM : Thank you , Mr. Chairman. 
38 Just wanted to publicly commend all the county 

at 

Mr. 

39 employees that put in tireless hours to make the Bass 
40 Masters a possible event. I know that brings a huge 
41 burden on any community when you bring that many people 
42 into an area, but from what I ' ve gathered in talking 
43 with public safety officials, it went off without a 
44 hitch in it and definitely owes a lot of gratitude to 
45 the county employees again spending countless hours out 
46 there managing that. 
47 TOMMY DUNN: Thank you , Mr . Graham. Ms . 
48 Floyd . 
49 GRACIE FLOYD: Thank you. Want to go back 
50 to the Broadway Lake thing for a few minutes . Yes , I 



Anderson County Council- County Council Meeting- March 20, 2018 

1 am concerned. Yes, it bothered me because I am 
2 responsible for a district and within that district 
3 there are some things that's important to us. Think 

26 

4 about it for a few minutes. How would each one of you 
5 feel if they took something from you and gave you a 
6 letter saying you were going to get it back and then 
7 they give it back to you but then they say the whole 
8 area has got to use it. But anyway, that's just how I 
9 feel about it and that's my district and I will fight 

10 for it. 
11 I read in the newspaper that there was a -- there 
12 were green lights placed in the water up at Green Pond 
13 and I think it coincided with St. Patrick's Day? Don't 
14 know if you all read about it or heard about it or you 
15 had any questions, but I did -- I do. My questions 
16 will be answered. I will get in touch with somebody 
17 who can tell me why was it done. I read the story and 
18 it said something about putting the lights under the 
19 something or other for the whatever. But it didn't say 
20 how long it was going to be there. It didn't say how 
21 much it was going to cost us. Or anything else. And 
22 I'm a little bit concerned about that. Okay? 
23 I'm not going to make a -- I'm not going to make --
24 I'm not going to apologize for the questions that I ask 
25 because a lot of the time I'm asking questions that you 
26 don't know the answers to either. And if I don't know 
27 the answers to it and you don't know the answers to it, 
28 who knows the answers to it? So I will always ask 
29 questions. If I get fussed at, hey, I'm tough. I can 
30 handle it. I just give it back just as good as I get. 
31 But I have some things that are going on now that I'm 
32 worried about. I'm worried about. Not enough 
33 information about it. But I'll leave it at that this 
34 time. Thank you, Mr. Chairman. 
35 TOMMY DUNN: Mr. Allen. 
36 TOM ALLEN: Yes, thank you, Mr. Chair. 
37 First of all, I want to apologize on the boat thing, if 
38 anyone felt that I was belittling what occurred out 
39 there, that terrible accident, I was not doing that at 
40 all. So I hope no one got that impression. If you 
41 did, I'm sorry. It's not what I meant. 
42 Moving on to some good news. For the past couple 
43 of years we've been looking at the airport terminal out 
44 here. We've had a lot of problems with it. We thought 
45 about trying to do an upgrade on the terminal. But 
46 there was very little grant money available to do that 
47 and it was going to cost us a fortunate to replace the 
48 roof, the heating and air conditioning systems, the 
49 carpet. The restrooms are extremely small and they are 
50 non-ADA compliant. So in other words just a lot of 



Anderson County Council- County Council Meeting- March 20, 2018 

1 problems out there. And we ' ve got a lot of traffic 
2 coming into the airport. We have a lot of corporate 

27 

3 jets coming in . We had a lot of logistical jets coming 
4 in also , delivering supplies . So we ' ve tried to find 
5 some way that we could improve the terminal and the 
6 easiest way to do it , actually , was to attempt to build 
7 a new terminal because there's a lot more grant money 
8 available for that. And we got some really good news 
9 today. And we got a preliminary notification that we 

10 can -- we will -- can receive one point two million 
11 dollar grant from the Commerce Department to start on a 
12 new terminal. And I would personally like to thank Mr. 
13 Burns, for one , and Justin Julian the manager out at 
14 the airport. Also our delegation and Mr. Steve Newton 
15 for working on this thing to try and get some dollars 
16 in here to do that. 
17 And something else that ' s going on , too. The 
18 airport out here has created a total of a hundred and 
19 seven jobs. And that adds more than three point eight 
20 million to the county payroll. Just under fourteen 
21 thousand visitors a year arrive at the Anderson 
22 Regional Airport. And the airport activity support an 
23 annual state and local tax revenue estimated at five 
24 hundred and fifty-four thousand dollars . Also the 
25 airport out here acts as the Emergency Operation Center 
26 for several counties in the Upstate here when we have 
27 emergency drills such as if something were to happen at 
28 the nuclear plant up in Oconee County this becomes the 
29 staging area out here. And at one time the FAA was 
30 trying to shrink our runway out here from a hundred and 
31 fifty foot width down to a hundred feet which would 
32 look absolutely ridiculous. But again , thanks to 
33 Justin Julian and Mr . Burns, we were able to come up 
34 with some more money for that . We ' re looking at some 
35 grant money and we're going to be able to keep the 
36 runway at its original hundred and fifty foot width. 
37 Also with the sewer system going in , the five mile 
38 line that's being replaced out there , we ' re hoping to 
39 open that area up into a really nice industrial park . 
40 There ' s already some projects being discussed for that 
41 area out by the airport . Ms. Wilson touched on one of 
42 them there that may happen with Duke . So anyway, we ' re 
43 looking to open that area up. And this type of 
44 activity with the new terminal and the runway being 
45 repaved , the airport is really a gateway to Anderson . 
46 And it ' s a gem within this county . So we ' re very 
47 pleased to hear about those grants and it looks like 
48 this may be a success going down the road. Thank you . 
49 TOMMY DUNN : Thank you , Mr . Allen. Mr . 
50 Waters. 



28 
Anderson County Council- County Council Meeting- March 20, 2018 

1 KEN WATERS : Yeah. What a great weekend . 
2 The Bass Masters broke a record. I think you can label 
3 Lake Hartwell as a championship lake. I went to all 
4 three of the weigh-ins , especially Saturday night when 
5 they were making the cut, I listened to professional 
6 bass fishermen talk about how tough the fishing was . 
7 And so these guys were good to be where they were at. 
8 These were the number one fishermen , you know, 
9 nationwide. So I think , you know , we could probably 

10 label Lake Hartwell as a championship lake because 
11 these guys had a tough time and they were actually 
12 seeing fish and couldn't catch them and, you know , 
13 trying very hard. So read some of the articles about 
14 those guys . And , you know , it was a very good 
15 tournament. Very good for Greenville , Anderson , Oconee 
16 and Pickens County because all four of those counties 
17 benefitted from this tournament . 
18 Had people from Japan again. Also had -- I don ' t 
19 know if anyone watches Deadliest Catch but Captain Wild 
20 Bill was there. Got a picture with him , if you want 
21 proof I got that. 
22 So our benefits are yet to come with fishing 
23 because Anderson County will benefit from now on with 
24 the other tournaments coming in. Couple of weeks we 
25 got the high school tournament come in. And that ' s 
26 only been created since the last Bass Masters. And 
27 they ' re looking at about two hundred and fifty to three 
28 hundred boats to be out there for that. And a lot of 
29 the high school teams have , you know , four and five 
30 teams. So very good for Anderson County . I remember 
31 when we started promoting this several years ago and so 
32 this is a good thing. 
33 We ' ve got other good things coming. Little league 
34 sports is another thing that's going to be a positive 
35 thing . I think we ' ve got a lot of good athletes in 
36 Anderson County and so I think this will be a positive 
37 thing. My kids are grown up but as Mr . Wooten said , 
38 he ' s not finished having kids yet, so we got to get 
39 ready for those little fellows. So that's , you know , 
40 that ' s something , if we give the kids something to do 
41 positive , that ' s good , that ' s good. It ' s a challenge . 
42 Not to mention the Civic Center has got some 
43 programs coming out there very good , you know, some 
44 very good entertainment. People out there. 
45 Also got the air show coming in in a couple of 
46 months . And so , there's something to do here in 
47 Anderson now . And these are very good things . The 
48 numbers for the Bass Masters was a hundred and forty -
49 three thousand , which was five thousand more than the 
50 top one. Last time the air show was here that was 



Anderson County Council- County Council Meeting- March 20, 2018 

1 about fifty thousand people showed up for that, I 
2 believe. So people have stuff to do now. And one of 
3 the things about it is, these seven can't do it. So 

29 

4 there's a lot of good ideas out there that people have 
5 that, you know, feel free to start those ideas, you 
6 know, because one of the hardest things to do is to 
7 finally say -- look at things and say, you know, I 
8 can't be a part of everything. And that's a tough 
9 thing. And you know, we can sit and look at all the 

10 good stuff that's happened, but there's a lot of other 
11 good things that can be happening. 
12 And so I just appreciate the opportunity to work 
13 with my teammates here. Just like I've mentioned 
14 before. We're friends that just happen to be elected 
15 as County Council people. Appreciate that, Mr. 
16 Chairman. 
17 TOMMY DUNN: Thank you, Mr. Waters. 
18 Short and brief. Just like to start off by saying I 
19 want to appreciate Ms. Casey for the fine job she done 
20 in coordinating our criminal justice coordinating 
21 committee meeting last month. Got an excellent program 
22 lined up for this month. People out of Charleston done 
23 this and really appreciate your hard work. Look 
24 forward to it. Keep that up and I think that's going 
25 to lead us to some good things, good decisions as the 
26 outcome of this. Really do appreciate it. Very 
27 worthwhile thing. 
28 You know, talking about litter tonight. Hope 
29 everyone -- Mr. Burns has got one of these on 
30 everybody's desk. Make sure your delegation member 
31 knows about this and supports this bill. Finally gives 
32 us a tool in our toolbox that the cities and 
33 municipalities have had for years to help us and that 
34 would help tremendously if they can get this passed. 
35 So anybody you can talk to in Columbia to help get that 
36 done, that would be tremendous. 
37 Want to thank my fellow Council members for passing 
38 this opioid thing tonight on this litigation. This is 
39 not-- and again the hard work that the Administrator's 
40 office and Mr. Harmon has done. This ain't about 
41 money, this is about trying to get some answers and 
42 hopefully we can help put some lives together -- back 
43 together. And this happened right here in Anderson 
44 County. And hopefully keep it from happening, some of 
45 the devastation that has happened in the past. If we 
46 can just help one family it would be all worth it. And 
47 I know this is going to be along hoe to take, but at 
48 least I think it's a start to know we care and we think 
49 about it. 
50 Also want to thank all the Anderson County 



Anderson County Council- County Council Meeting- March 20, 2018 

1 employees for everybody and the citizens of Anderson 
2 County . A lot of citizens volunteered for the Bass 

30 

3 Masters thing and helped put this together . Green Pond 
4 is going a great job . There ' s a lot more tournaments 
5 lined up out there . When I first run for County 
6 Council over nine years ago , I said Lake Hartwell is 
7 the most crowned jewel I thought in Anderson County and 
8 at least it ' s eulogized . And it ' s worked very hard and 
9 Mr . Burns and his rec department trying to get 

10 something done and make Lake Hartwell show up . Be 
11 surprised the people that come here , the businesses 
12 I ' ve talked to and companies want to have a place on 
13 Lake Hartwell and live and go fishing . And live . It ' s 
14 a great thing . Appreciate everybody . Keep in mind 
15 we ' ll be getting into the budget here very shortly. 
16 Some of us have already started doing some work on it . 
17 Appreciate it very much . Meeting be adjourned. 
18 
19 (MEETING ADJOURNED AT ? ? P.M. ) 



ORDINANCE NO. 2018-006 

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND AN AGREEMENT FOR THE DEVELOPMENT 
OF A JOINT COUNTY INDUSTRIAL AND BUSINESS PARK (2010 PARK) OF 
ANDERSON AND GREENVILLE COUNTIES SO AS TO ENLARGE THE PARK 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Ordinance No. 2010-026 enacted November 16, 2010 by Anderson 
County Council, Anderson County entered into an Agreement for the Development of a Joint County 
Industrial and Business Park (2010 Park) dated as of December 1, 2010, as amended, with Greenville 
County (the "Agreement"); and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 3(A) of the Agreement, the boundaries of the park created 
therein (the "Park") may be enlarged pursuant to ordinances of the County Councils of Anderson County 
and Greenville County; and 

WHEREAS, in connection with certain incentives being offered by Greenville County, it is now 
desired that the boundaries of the Park be enlarged to include certain parcel(s) in Greenville County 
belonging to Kloeckner Metals Corporation, a company previously identified as Project Orange; 

NOW, THEREFORE, be it ordained by Anderson County Council that Exhibit A to the 
Agreement is hereby and shall be amended and revised, effective as of December 31, 2017, to include the 
property located in Greenville County described in the schedule attached to this Ordinance. 

RESOLVED, in meeting duly assembled this ____ day of ____ , 2018. 

ATTEST: 

Rusty Burns 
Anderson County Administrator 

Lacey A. Croegaert 
Clerk to Council 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Leon C. Harmon 
County Attorney 

A-1 

FOR ANDERSON COUNTY 

Tommy Dunn, Chairman 
Anderson County Council 

First Reading: March 20, 2018 
Second Reading: 
Third Reading: 
Public Hearing: 

NPCOLI :6374911.2-DOC-(TVC) 057180-00001 



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA 

COUNTY OF ANDERSON 

) 
) 
) 

I, the undersigned Clerk to County Council of Anderson County, South Carolina, do hereby 
certify that attached hereto is a true, accurate and complete copy of an ordinance which was given 
reading, received majority approval, by the county Council at meetings of and 
_____ , at which meetings a quorum of members of County Council were present and voted, and an 
original of which ordinance is filed in the permanent records of the County Council. 

I 
Clerk, County Council 

Dated: ____ , 2018 

NPCOLI :63749 11.2-DOC-(TVC) 0571 80-00001 



Addition to Exhibit A to 
Agreement for the Development of a Joint County Industrial and 

Business Park dated as of December 1, 2010, as amended, 
between Anderson County and Greenville County 

All that certain piece, parcel or tract of land situated in Greenville County, South Carolina being bounded 
and described as follows: 

Beginning at an iron pin on the west side of White Horse Road right-of-way 464 feet north of the 
intersection of White Horse Road and Augusta Road running thence from the point of beginning the 
following courses and distances S32-49-00E 17 4.541 to an iron pin, thence S36-48-19E 214.31 1 to an iron 
pin, thence S2-05-19E 160.701 to an iron pin, thence S32-01-41W 174.301 to an iron pin, thence S29-25-
41W 75.501 to an iron pin, thence S26-56-41W 199.801 to nail and cap in the driveway of Edgcomb Metals 
Company, thence S23-00-41W 201.101 to an iron pin, thence Sl4-31-03W 75.621 to an iron pin, thence N72-
54-50W 79.381 to an iron pin, thence S73-03-47W 58.121 to an iron pin, thence N25-41-58W 963.501 to an 
iron pin, thence N66-49-05E 565.27' to an iron pin, thence S35-44-53E 41.35 1 to an iron pin, thence N55-11-
38E 114.31 I to the point of beginning. 

The above described property contains 12.839 acres. 



Ordinance 2018-007 
Page 1 of 2 

Appl icant: 

Current Owner: 

Property Address: 

Precinct: 

Council District: 

TMS #(s): 

Acreage: 

Current Zoning : 

Requested Zoning: 

Surrounding Zoning: 

Evaluation: 

Anderson County Planning 
Commission Staff Report 

March 2018 

Bill and Brady D. Collins 

Same 

Highway 24 and Welborn St. 

Fork No.1 

4 

28-07-03-006; 28-07-04-001; 28-07-04-002; 28-07-04-003; 

28-07-04-004; 28-07-04-005; 28-07-04-006; 28 07 04 022; 

28 07 04 023; 28 07 04 024; 28 07 04 025; and 28-07-04-026 

The above strikethrough parcels have been removed at the 

request of the applicant. (Letter attached) 

-+-/ 4.8 Amended +/-3.3 

R-M7 (Multifamily Residential) 

C-3 (Commercial) 

North: Right of way for Highway 24, then C-2, R-20, C-1 N 
South: R-M7 and right of way for Fields Ave. 
East: R-M7 and C-2 
West: R-M7 

This request is to rezone the parcel of property described 
above from R-M7 (Multifamily Residential) to C-3 
(Commercial) . The applicant's stated purpose for the 
rezoning is to allow the development of mini-warehouses. 

The purpose of the C-3 district is to provide for the 
development of commercial and light service land uses 
which are oriented to customers traveling by automobile . 

The land uses in this district are intended to be located in 
non-residentially zoned areas and along major 
thoroughfares. Establishments in this district provide goods 
and services for the traveling public . 

Staff Recommendation: Due to the incompatibility with the Future Land Use Map and 
surrounding uses, staff recommends denial of this request. 



Ordinance 2018-007 
Page 2 of 2 

Zoning Advisory 
Group Recommendation: The District 4 Zoning Advisory Group met on March 7, 2018 

Planning Commission 
Recommendation: 

and recommended denial of the request to rezone from R
M7 to C-3. The vote was 3 in favor, 1 opposed, and 0 absent. 

The Anderson County Planning Commission met on March 13, 
2018 and after a duly noted public hearing, recommended 
denial of the request to rezone from R-M 7 to C-3. The vote was 
5 in favor of denial, 0 opposed, and 2 absent. 



Rezoning Application 

Date of Application Completion Application Status {ApproYed or Denied) 

Applicant's Information 

Name: B~ll t /3r&;QY D.ut/,\.,.s 

MailingAddrcss: ;)35/ t/wv 1cn2 S. 1 /l,.dJecJ .vv' Sc.. ?J(.t?-(:, 
I F 

Telephone and Fax: @llf})().£.J.<n 4. L J3i· 7C:CL9E-Mail: brQcRt@colO"' r&oc./<-ll C!-614\.. 

Name: 

Owner's Information 
(If D!l]imml from .l'!pplimnt) 

Mailing Address: ---------------------------------

Telephone and Fax: ------------- E-Mail:----------------

Designation of Agent: (Complete only if owner is not the applicant) 

I (We) hereby appoint the person named the Applicant as my (our) agent to represent me (us) in this request for 
rezoning. 

Project Information 

ere., :t: " / '1 ( 6 
--~ c..) ""<J C:> 

Date 

PropertyLocation: Htwy J-y INI!}bacw F).,f/&. ).),)(± ±c 5.S:0.3 Jf.,,Y d-e; ,Jq(.;;.£ 
"se..:.. 

Parcel Number(s)/TMS: Cl.. Cf,- 07 -o '-1 · oo(.. ro oo I , 6 J.J,. -to 6U, cw{)~'b -o]-03 -oo~ .'#fttJ..R 
County Council District: __ ___,_ ________ School District: D Lf 1-.J s t-

Total Acreage: __ 'i.L..L. _,£.,_, _ _ -; __ ...._ _______ _ 

Current Zoning: f2-. ~s l/),.,. f-r ~ / ( R. -rnl]J 

Purpose of Rezoning: Lr-' iL y ccd' gf f" rd,.qs '-) /9cor; ~.s, c h=c.f) 

pr .. f~d-r-· TJ... f~~~:tr . a.J;olr~,',, ur a,.,JJ q,·rcds fh ..... us i' I toHtA~c.c, ... ~r·t:r~r-
Vo) c. ~o ... t,/) L -- (; <. r r~r d lr f..,. C.ou.t ..., <r..:J =I 60 w~ C.Cl>..l e..xft:j ... £) ()" f' ft,, J r 

S !: ~P!,.l~ 2_' '"Jw 'J O i;.} .\~.-J Page I of2 bt;s f,.J~:>:;,. 



Private Covenants or Deed Hestrictions on the Property: Yes--------- No _ ____,_,/ _______ _ 
If you indicated no, your signature is required. 

Ap~gn~· 
0
-::!4&Jdol'<-

r f you mdicated yes, please pro\'ide a copy of your covenants and deed restrictions with this application - pursu<mt 
to State Law (Section 6-29-11 ·1·5: July I, 2007)- determining existence of restrictive covenants. Copies may be 
obtained at the Register ofDceds Office. It is the applicant's responsibility for checking any subdi,·ision co\·enants 
or private covenants pertaining to the property. 

Comments=----------------------------------------

Please attach an accurate plat (survey) of the property to this application. 

• A zoning map amendment may be initiated by the property owner(s), Planning Commission, Zoning 
Administrator or C'ounty Council. • 

Please J·cfe1· to the Anderson County Planning & Community Dc\'elopmcnt Fee Schedule for amount due. 

As the applicant, I hereby confirm that the required information and materials for this application arc authentic 
and ha,·e been submitted to the Planning & Community Dc,·clopmcnt ollice. 

Appptt's Signnturc 

Page '2 of'l 

For Offict> list> Only: 

Application Received By: HJj fo ft/~ 
~ oo pplicarion Fee Amounc Paid: , 00 · -

Dnte Complete Application Received: 

Check Number: ..:/1 / 3 S ,5"" 
Scheduled Advisory Public Meeting Date: .3- '1 -I 'S Zoning Advisory Recommendation:-------

Scheduled Commi sion Public Hearing Date: 8- I 3 -\ '8 Planning Commission Recommendation: -'---~......,..-

Scheduled Council Public Hearing Date: '-1 - 3 - \'is County Council Decision:-----------

Bt ·\ t~iou 

l.muaty .!()IH 

\nth·r~on t ounty Plamllll).( and t 111llll\11111t\' l)o·\l'lt>JIItll'lll • 101 f.a.,t Ht\'t'l ~trt·<'t 'f'ot,t Ol!u··· Bn'C MIO~ 
• .\ ndt·rson, South C'Hrolin:t ':.!~Hi:!'.! • f'hpm· (.~Ii i ) ':.!liil-17:!o t Fit\. (~>Ii i ) :.!fitl-17!1.i 



Anderson County 

Frup,,-t of' ~; (I ~ ~, 

Owner 
Address:Owner Address 

City/State: City/State Zip Code: Zip Code 
Deed Book: Deed .Bk. Deed Petge:Deed Pg 

f>istrict: Tax D1stnct Description: Description 
Year: Sale Year Sale Price: - - Value 

r Camr.~s 

\ 

\ 
I 

I:J l u,.,.+~ 

I · OfF:.::-«-

+ 
1 in= 230ft 

(II 0.0225 0.045 0.09 ml 
I I •' ,· ,. •' ,. •' ,• 
0 0.035 0.07 0.14 Jan 



TMS 280704001 - 006 
280704022 - 026 
280703006 

Aerial Photography 

Rezoning Request 
Highway 24 and Welborn St. 
R-M7 tn C-~ 

I I. - -.----

0 250 500 1,000 Feet 



TMS 280704001 - 006 
280704022- 026 
280703006 

Aerial Photography 

Rezoning Request 
Highway 24 and Welborn St. 
R-M7 tn r.-~ 

~--- 1 -- ---r 1 - -1 ~ 1 

0 500 1,000 2,000 Feet 



Zoning 

R-20 

R-D 

- R-M7 

- C-1N 

C-2 

Rezoning Request 
Highway 24 and Welborn St. 
R-M7 tn r.-~ 

r 
0 500 1,000 2,000 Feet 



Future Land Use 

- Commercial 

Residential 

Rezoning Request 
Highway 24 and Welborn St. 
R-M7 tn r.-~ 

SHIRLEY 

I I I ·~ -l 

0 500 1,000 2,000 Feet 

























Bill & Brady Collins 
2351 Hwy. 187 South, Anderson, SC 29626 
Internet: brady@collinsdock.com 

March 8, 2018 

The Anderson County Planning & Community Development Dept. 
401 East River St. 
Anderson,SC 29626 

Re: Rezoning Application Bill & Brady Collins 

To whom it may Concern, 

I attended and spoke at the district #4 Zoning Advisory Group meeting on March 7, 2018. 

Your Staff recommended the zoning change be denied. 

Voice (864) 225-2881 
Fax (864) 231-7869 

While speaking with the Advisory Group, concerned neighbors and others interested or affected 
by the zoning change it was evident the only problem with my request was changing the zoning 
classifications on the lots driving down Welborn Street. 

I want to withdraw my request to change the zoning classification on the following lots; 
Tax may numbers: 28-07-04-022, 28-07-04-023, 28-07-04-024 and 28-07-04-025. 

I now hope your staff can entertain my request for a zoning classification change for the front 
Lots on Hwy 24. Recommend to the Planning Commission that we are allowed to rezone the 
Remaining lots to C3 so I might build some community friendly storage units. 

I am attaching a sketch of the proposed buildings we are planning to build. 

If the property is changed to Commercial: The County wins with a larger tax base. The community wins 
with a needed local family owned storage facility. Our employees win by having jobs. And we will create 
new jobs in the community we serve with our new facility. 

Thank you for your time. I look forward to answering any question you might have. 

Respectfully, 

qj).~ 
Brady Collins 

1 attachment 



Anderson County 

q.,.O fer ~ of' b ~" ~ g, ~)y e. o II;,~ r- :;- ~-/?> 

( 

\ 

~~ 
~~ 

March 2. 2018 OlsctaJmer ac:Geoted. 
5: 

Owner: OWner 
Owner Address: Owner Address 
City/State: gty!State 0e Zip Code: Zip Cpde 
Deed Book: Deed Bk Deed Page: ed Pg 
Tax District: Tax OistOct Description: Descriplian 
Sale Year: Sale Year Sale PriCe: Sale Price MarketValue:YarketValue 

t 
1 tn,. 230ft 

0 0.0225 0.04S 0.09 tri 
I I ,· .. / •• •' 1' •• 

0 0.035 0.07 0.14 km 



Aerial Photography 

Rezoning Request 
Highway 24 and Welborn St. 
R-M7 to C-3 

.,--~ 

0 240 480 960 Feet 



Ordinance 2018-008 
Page 1 of 2 

Applicant: 

Current Owner: 

Property Address: 

Precinct: 

Council District: 

TMS #(s): 

Acreage: 

Current Zoning: 

Requested Zoning: 

Surrounding Zoning: 

Evaluation: 

Anderson County Planning Commission 
Staff Report 
March 2018 

William J. Cooley, Jr. 

Same 

2442 Whitehall Rd . 

Centreville Station A (zoned in 2003) 

5 

9 5-06-03-0 17 

+/- .81 

R-20 (Residential 20,000 sf lots) 

C-2 (Highway Commercial) 

North: R-A, C-2, R-20 
South: Right of way for Whitehall Rd., then unzoned 
East: C-2 
West: R-20 

This request is to rezone the parcel of property described 
above from R-20 (Residential 20,000 sf lots) to C-2 (Highway 
Commercial). The applicant's stated purpose for the 
rezoning is for a car lot. 

The purpose of the C-2 district is to provide for commercial 
uses on major thoroughfares which are oriented to 
customers traveling by automobile. Establishments in this 
district provide goods and services for the traveling public 
and for the convenience of local residents. 

Residential and commercial uses are adjacent to the 
subject parcel. Residential subdivisions lie on the south side 
of Whitehall Rd . 

Staff Recommendation: It is staff's opinion that the original R-20 zoning of the 
property was appropriate. Due to incompatibility with the 
Future Land Use Map and surrounding uses, staff 
recommends denial of this request. 



Ordinance 2018-008 
Page 2 of 2 

Zoning Advisory 
Group Recommendation: The District 5 Zoning Advisory Group did not meet on March 

Planning Commission 
Recommendation : 

7, 2018 due to lack of quorum. Pursuit to Section 10:2.1f the 
Zoning Advisory Group fails to submit a report and 
recommendation after their first scheduled meeting, it is 
deemed to have approved the request. 

The Anderson County Planning Commission met on March 13, 
2018 and after a duly noted public hearing recommended 
denial of a request to rezone from R-A to C-1 R. The vote was 5 
in favor, 0 opposed, and 2 absent. 



t\ppliration Status (Approved or Dcn ir.cl) 
,. _ .. -::-

Namr 

h.pplica ut's Jnl'ormation 

~ ~ ll~~~,~-~,,-~~~----~>\~~-----~<L) ~~\~-~~~~,~-~----~~~R~------------
\ ,.--.., 

Mailinp; Addrt·.~~ __ '.::::? -~~---"L'----'',.-'"''-'---J..f'-=.:::~'-. _.,_<:-_ ...::,__.J.Irf,..z _ __ ____:,__,__,___:----------

Tel (•ph( ll (' ;mdl Fa~· '(;,G~ < r) :2,-

Nam~· 

l\1ailing Address:----------

Owner's In formation 
(If D!ffi:mt!.fimH Applmwl) 

Telephone and Fax : -------------- [ .. f\ Jail 

D es igna tion of' Agent· (Complete only if owner is not the applicant) 

1 (We) hereby nppoint the person named the i\pplicanl as rny (our) agent to rep resent me (us) in this req uest for 
rezo ning. 

-::::- \ ( \ ' 

0-J! •' -~-~~-, \~u__ 
Ownc,·'s Signa~ " \ I 

\ - ?-_ 'S ·- \'<? 
Date 

Project Infonnat iOJJ 

Prope rty Location: 

Parcel NumiJer(s)/TMS: __:j,~~..w~'i~Lv~D~-=~=---=0:::.._:_\ _'____!.) _______________ _ 

County Counci l District: ../ L -- School District: / 
~--~~------- ~-----~--------

Total Acreage: _ __ ._13.::::'";'--'\'------------------- Current Land Usc: 

Current Zoning: ___ _,R,'---"-_-_7-__ 0 ______ Requested Zoning: C 0 M t'Vf r ( ' " - I ' ' 

Page I of2 
=====·-=·"-"'==-=~-=----------- -----------

Andt•rwn ( "•nlllt)' Planuiut~ !)j ,'i.,ion-IJL-,cloprn~ut !-l taucl;m l~ -1m Ea.'! Hi~t•r Strfcl 0' l'oM Olli•-c Ho:\ 1\0{~..! 
Ji, ... ,.;,.,. ,:\nd~r~oll, Suuth Carolirw ~!IG!H t Phuul': (.~(H} ~(i(J-1- ';" I fl t< F;1 x: (~'G•j !2GO-Fi9.i 
.lpnl ~ 11<1 



l 'r i1·atc· Cm•t' l l:llll~: or J) t'l'd Ht•s lri r l inm: on lh t• l'rnp('r ly- \'t•s 
If you indicatt•d no, your~sign~turc is retjllired . 

• '\ 0 i 

.L~~'1..J::..l_\:~ . - I~ ~\ 
i\pplira111's Sigll;t~\lre 1 ~ 1 r---

.,7--· 
No _ _ ---·. .. . ____ _ 

Date 

If yon indiratt·d yes, please pro\'itle il wpy of'your c:ovcnants and d ~l· cl restrictions with this application- pursrmnl 
to Statt· Law (St·t·tion li-~.W- 1 J-1.(,: .J uly I , ~OO'i}- determining existt!llCC of restric tive covenants. Copies Ill~)' he 
obtained at the llegister of Deeds Ollin·. It is the applicant'~ respons ibility for chcl'lting any s uhdi1·i ~ion covenants 
or print!<· ro1·enan!s pertaining to the propcl'ty . 

Colllllll'llts: - ---------------------- ---------------

-I 

I Please ittl<tt'lt an accura[P plat (~ur·vey) or the property to this application 

f>J\ wn ing 1nnp amendn1ent may be initiated by th e property owner(s), Plan nin g Con11nission, Zoning 
Administrator or County Council • 

!' lease refe r to the 1\ndcrson County Plannin g Di vision- Development Standa rd s' Fcc Schedule !i.ll amount due. 

As the applicant, I he!'eby ron finn that the reyuired informi!tion and materials for this app!Jc~tion are autiH'ntic and 
have been submitted Lo the Anclcrsnn County Planning Division- JJcvclnpmcnt Standards 

I 
\..• 

\ ' 

Applicant's Signature 

Page 2 of2 

l - ., .. 
""-- l ~! 

Date 

IP=====·~--~~~~=-~~===========~============~--=-------~--~=-~-==-=·=======91 I For Office Use Only: . ...\ l -
Application Received By: {). ?\.§ (QtJ IJ -[, Date Complete Application Received: _____ _ 

Application Fee AlllOIIJlt Paid: ·ti--z.w..EY- Chech Number: e A ~w 
&hed.,l<d Ad'i'o.'y p.,bJie H"d"gD,te ~ ~ /Ji3 c;tOe:,· Ad•i,m·y Rccomm• od"' ioo .--------

Scheduled ComnliSSIOil Public Hea tmg Date: - rti.. Plnnnmg CommiSSIOII RecotmncndatiOn: - ----

Scheduled Council Public Hearing Dote: County Council Decision: ------------· 

-=~-----.... ·======= 

}!,., l·.i·tn 

Ar·•il liiF· 

,\ ml!'r.,·oJt County l'la.uuing lJj,·if,inn - I),., d<>pmcnt St.antlanh f ' WI East Hi• ct· Slrett (: PnM Oil it·{· 1>~,~ 1-'!.111~ 
Amlt'I'.\CIIl, Suutll Caro1iua '.!flli'.! I· • Phone: (lirH) ~(;{J.oj.lf!J ~ Fa;;: {Mil.) ':!li0- 1·7fl.i 

.-



>, 
.c 
c. 
co 
'-
0) 
0 ...... 
0 
.c 
a.. 
co 
'L: 
Q) 

<t: 





Zoning 

R-A 

R-20 

C-2 

Rezoning Request 
2442 Whitehall Rd. 
R-20 to C-2 

r 
0 500 1,000 2,000 Feet 



CJ1 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

N 

0 
0 
0 
"'T1 
('!) 
('!) ..... 

"T'1 c ...... 
c .., 
(t) 

r 
Q) 

:::s 
c. 
c 
(/) 
(t) 

• 











Ordinance 2018-009 
Page 1 of 2 

Applicant: 

Current Owner: 

Property Address: 

Precinct: 

Council District: 

TMS #(s): 

Acreage: 

Current Zoning: 

Requested Zoning: 

Surrounding Zoning: 

Evaluation: 

Anderson County Planning Commission 
Staff Report 

March 7, 2018 

RW Properties, LLC 

Same 

Hamlin and Merritt Rd . 

Three and Twenty (zoned in 2008) 

6 

139-00-02-109 (portion) 

+/- 1.39 

R-A (Residential Agricultural) 

R-20 (Residential 20,000 sf lots) 

North: Right of way for Hamlin and Merritt Rds., then R-A 
South: R-A 
East: Right of way for Hamlin Rd., then R-A 
West: R-A and right of way for Merritt Rd. 

This request is to rezone the parcel of property described 
above from R-A (Residential Agricultural) to R-20 (Residential 
20,000sf lots). The applicant 's stated purpose for the rezoning 
is to subdivide the existing 1 .39 acre lot into two separate lots 
of approximately 0.7 acres. 

The purpose of the R-20 district is to establish areas for single
family dwellings and related facilities normally required to 
provide an orderly and attractive residential area. The 
minimum lot area in this district is 20,000 square feet. The 
minimum lot area in the R-A district is 1.0 acres. 

Staff Recommendation: Due to the compatibility with the Future Land Use Map and 
surrounding uses, staff recommends approval of this request. 



Ordinance 2018-009 
Page 2 of 2 

Zoning Advisory 
Group Recommendation : The District 6 Zoning Advisory Group met on March 7, 2018 

Planning Commission 
Recommendation: 

and recommended approval of a request to rezone from R
A to R-20. The vote was 4 in favor, 0 opposed, and 1 absent. 

The Anderson County Planning Commission met on March 13, 
2018 and after a duly noted public hearing recommended 
approval of a request to rezone from R-A to R-20. The vote was 
3 in favor, 2 opposed, and 2 absent. 



Ull 
I 

' I 
JMI 3 0 I t 0 I <6 0.:!, 

ezoning Application 

Date of Application Completion Application Status (Approved or Denied) 

Owner's Information 
(JfDijfi:rentfrom Applicant) 

Name: J:<W J?(0(1?r+!f)
7 
LL~ . 

M•mng Addcm ::::-aJJL\ l-! I ~ht.ili L-1 I '53 ':j), eel am+ ":J:_ 
Tolophon,nd F,, '&oY · ddO · q ou E~•il • Stbe le u.ltSdCO;;O :)"~~ /3 

Stnl{- l.o~- G<:::.Qi · ''" ) 
Designation of Agent: (Complete only J(owner=?s not tbe applicant) 

I (We) hereby appoint the person named the Applicant as my (our) agent to represent me (us) in this request for 

'~~~~.~/!<-
Date 

Project Information 

Property Location: H[l I)]\ I. I) \ ) :J? - -i t-f ?cJ . 
Parcel N umber(s)/TMS: ' _._8......,/ 0..::...__..._I 3/.._.L..l..-::..--'..IT,...I.,..L..:.) .__,_0_._._..8.._·--JI_,.,('B--L.......I---------
County Council District: ___ _ 0:;:__ ____ School District: ____ _,!_/ _____ _ 

Total Acreage: __ 1:.._:_• 3--L..q-'-_Q=C""W~.:..::>..__ ___ Current Land Use: _ _ _ _,!_f1.:___i_· ___ _ 

Current Zoning: - --+f----=-A,___ _____ Requested Zoning: I 0 t bL ?..e..- C(U..i ft" tY'e('r/ 

+o SuJ.xir' , cLt :}1~ 'Ll·s-h~ loi: of 1. ·:~p, a.CJw R -1/0 
::2 

Purpose of Rezoning: 

Page I of 2 

Anderson CoLUltJ Planning and Community Devdopment • +OJ East Rivet· Street / Post Oflice Hox l:iOO~ 
Rc,•ioion • Anderson, ' outh Carolina !:! 96~~ • Phone: (S<H) 260-+720 • Fax: (86·~) ~6()-~795 
January ~0 1 8 



Private Co~ft:~~.r Deed Restrictions on the Property: Yes 
If you in;~ptture is required. 

No V --------

/- '30 · / ~ 
Applicarff"'S "Signature Date 

If you indicated yes, please provide a copy of your covenants and deed restrictions with this application- pursuant 
to State Law (Section 6-29-1145: July 1, 2007)- determining existence of restrictive covenants. Copies may be 
obtained at the Register of Deeds Office. It is the applicant's responsibility for checking any subdivision covenants 
or private covenants pertaining to the property. 

Comments: 

in±o 
w~ l,dOt ,Lid ._LL Kc 

:;). \d <L-c:alcc-k.- I o { ~ 

'-/{ ) Oi-d:xJ, v, cl!:.. J ho,( I o±- of. I . 39 a ~s 
oJ= ~eer ox. ,. ·7o a.CJ\D ~ J!.ac...h . 

Please attach an accurate plat (survey) of the property to this application. 

•A zoning map amendment may be initiated by the property owner(s), Planning Commission, Zoning 
Administrator or County Council. • 

Please refer to the Anderson County Planning & Community Development Fee Schedule for amount due. 

As the applicant, I hereby confirm that the required information and materials for this application are authentic 
and have been submitted to the Planning & Community Development office. 

Applkafiiftt- -=:::::::: J-30 . /?5 
Date 

Page 2 of2 

For Office Use Only: 

Application Received By: --'-A....L!.ffi..o......<-\l,_e..."""'------
Application Fee Amount Paid: _,.j'-1.:...;5=-- ----
Scheduled Advisory Public Meeting Date: 3 - 'l -1 ~ 
Scheduled Commission Public Hearing Date: 3- 13-I 'i 
Scheduled Council Public Hearing Date: L\ - 3 - \<A 

Date Complete Application Received: ,.9- 1- 1 5? 
Check Number: __._1 ...... ~'-4.......,_3..._'!{..,_ _______ _ 

Zoning Advisory Recommendation: -------

Planning Commission Recommendation: ____ _ 

County Council Decision:-----------

Anderson County Planning anJ Community l)cvclupmcnt • ·l{ll East River Street / Post Oflkc !Jux 800~ 
Rc\';,;.,., • Anderson. So uth C:u·olina ~ t>li~ ~ • Phone: ( ~tH) !!liO-Vi~O • f ax: (ll6+) !!6t l-Vi9 .J 
.lanuary ~o 1 s 



Aerial Photography 

Rezoning Request 
Hamlin and Merritt Rds 
R-A to R-20 

I 

0 250 500 1,000 Feet 



0 

....1 

0 
0 
0 

N 
0 
0 
0 
"Tl 
('I) 
('I) ...... 



0 

0 
0 
0 

N 
0 
0 
0 
"'T1 
('!) 

!! 



:::OI :::0 

I I 
,., I Q) CD 
c N ,..... )> 3 c 0 .., r-t - :J "'0 )> CD 0 -· c:: co 
r :J -· C" ::::!. 
Q) :J - n :::0 n· c:: ::J Q)<.C c E c. N::l:::o e. .., 
c a: CD 
(/) a c. CD 

CD CD (/) ~.0 ::::: 
::J CD C (/) ..... 
;=1: ..., CD 
c:: ::::!. CJ) ..... a· r-t r-t 
::J r-t Q) 

:::0 c. 
CJ) . 



















Ordinance 2018-010 
Page 1 of 2 

Applicant: 

Current Owner: 

Property Address: 

Precinct: 

Council District: 

TMS #(s) : 

Acreage: 

Current Zoning: 

Requested Zoning: 

Surrounding Zoning: 

Evaluation: 

Anderson County Planning Commission 
Staff Report 

March 7, 2018 

Patton Development SC, LLC 

Gary V enesky 

Corner of Old Greenville Highway and Mountainview Rd. 

Three and Twenty (zoned in 2008) 

6 

165-02-02-003 (portion) 

+/- 2.6 

R-A (Residential Agricultural) 

C-1 R (Commercial - Rural) 

North : Right of way for Old Greenville Highway, then R-A 
South: R-A 
East: Right of way for Mountainview Rd. , then R-A 
West: R-A 

This request is to rezone the parcel of property described 
above from R-A (Residential Agricultural) to C-1 R (Rural 
Commercial) . The applicant's stated purpose for the 
rezoning is to allow the development of a 9,1 00 square foot 
retail building (Dollar General). 

The purpose of the C-1 R district is to provide for commercial 
activity in areas which are generally rural in character and 
for the convenience of local residents in rural areas. 

Old Greenville Highway is classified as a collector, which 
would allow for unlimited daily traffic. Mountainview Road is 
classified as a collector, which would also allow for unlimited 
daily traffic. 

Staff Recommendation: As the subject property is located at the intersection of two 
arterial thoroughfares which could support this type of 
commercial activity, staff recommends approval of this 
request . 



Ordinance 2018-010 
Page 2 of 2 

Zoning Advisory 
Group Recommendation : The District 6 Zoning Advisory Group met on March 7, 2018 

Planning Commission 
Recommendation: 

and recommended approval of a request to rezone from R
A to C-1 R. The vote was 4 in favor, 0 opposed, and 1 absent. 

The Anderson County Planning Commission met on March 13, 
2018 and after a duly noted public hearing recommended 
approval of a request to rezone from R-A to C-1 R. The vote 
was 5 in favor, 0 opposed, and 2 absent. 



¥I ?f)/ 

·-~-PZ; crt1t · 
' li t ~ ' . <; 

;;-/g/?AJ/6 · 
Date of Application domplefion Application Status (Approved or Denied) 

Applicant's Information 
Patton Development SC, LLC 

Name: 

Mailing Address: 
PO Box 100, Woodruff, SC 29388 

T I h d F 
864-655-4224; 864-655-4225 (f) E-Mail : laurin@pattondevelopment.com 

eep onean ax:--------------------------

Owner's Information 
{If DifJer~lll from Applicaul) 

Gary Venesky 
Name: 

.
1
. dd PO Box 422, Easley, SC 29641 

Mat mg A ress: ------------------------------------------------------------------
864-859-8594 veneskyasphalt@aol.com 

Telephone and Fax: -------------------------- E-Mail: -------------------------------

Designation of Agent: (Complete only if owner is not the applicant) 

r on named the Applicant as my (our) agent to represent me (us) in this request for 

02-08-2018 

Project Information 

corner of Old Greenville Hwy and Mountainview Rd 
Property Location: 

Parcel Number(s)/TMS: 
p/o 1650202003 

6 
County Council District: -------------------- School District: - -----------------------

2.6+- acres 
Total Acreage: ---------------------------- Current Land Use: ----------------------

R-A C1-R 
Current Zoning: Requested Zoning: ----------------------

? fR 
. allow the development of a 9,100 sf retail building (Dollar General) urposeo ezontng: _____________________________________________________________ _ 

ll c\ •'" m 
la. 11 u:u-y .n~l ... 

Page 1 of2 

Anderson Cou nty l'lannin~ and l 'ontnnmit_,. I k\ duprn<·nt • Hl l Ea.q Hi',.,. Su·e.,t / Pu-t llfr,,.., Bo \ . 'Oil~ 
4· ,\ ncl., rson, South l 'a rulina ~!Hi\!!l • P hP tl<': (.~ l i 1) ~.W0- 1· 7 ~(1 • Fa~ : (IW I ) 'JI:0- 1·7!15 



02-08-18 

Date 

ou in icated yes, please provide a copy of your covenants and deed restrictions with this application - pursuant 
to State Law (Section 6-29-1145: July 1, 2007)- determining existence of restrictive covenants. Copies may be 
obtained at the Register of Deeds Office. It is the applicant's responsibility for checking any subdivision covenants 
or private covenants pertaining to the property. 

Com.ments: __________________________________________________________________________ _ 

Please attach an accurate plat (survey) of the property to this application. 

•A zoning map amendment may be ini tiated by the property owner(s), Planning Commission, Zoning 
Administrator or County Council. • 

Please refer to the Anderson County Planning & Conununity Development Fee Schedule for amount due. 

02-08-18 

Date 

Page 2 of2 

For Office Use Only: 

Application Received By: ~ ~\::::)C::)'-.1 £. 
Application fee Amount Paid: :\i 'd 50 
Scheduled Advisory Public Meeting Date: 3-.,_\ - \ "C. 

Date Complete Application Received: c[;)- 'B- \ ~ 
Check Number: i '1 @ <4 '1 
Zoning Advisory Recommendation: -------------

Scheduled Commission Public Hearing Date: 3- \ ::,-\'6 Planning Commission Recommendation: ----------

Scheduled Council Public Hearing Date: L-\ - ~- \ ~ County Council Decision:------------

R<: \ is i~ m 

J:.nu:1ry ..! t~ l' 

Ander~on County Plannmg and t"OIItrlltttlity I k\'•·loplll<"llt • tot Ea~t Ri1er Str~t:l / Post Ofli.:<· Box :<00~ 
1111 Anclt·rson, South Carolina ':!flli!!'-l • Phonc:{ Sfil ) ~(itl-1· 7':!(1 • Fax: (stH) ·~ UO-F7il:l 



Aerial Photography 

Rezoning Request _
1 

Mountainview Rd & Old Greenville Hwy o 25o 5oo 1,ooo Feet 

R-A to C-1 R 



Aerial Photography 

Rezoning Request 
Mountainview Rd & Old Greenville Hwy 
R-A to C-1 R 

T I 
0 500 1,000 2,000 Feet 



Zoning 

R-A 

Rezoning Request 
Mountainview Rd & Old Greenville Hwy 
R-A to C-1 R 

- I I I 

0 500 1,000 2,000 Feet 



Future Land Use 

- Agriculture 

Residential 

Rezoning Request 
Mountainview Rd & Old Greenville Hwy 
R-A to C-1 R 

I T- -----r -1 I 
0 500 1,000 2,000 Feet 







\ 

\ 
\ 











ORDINANCE NO. 2018-011 

AN ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS UPON WHICH NON
EXCLUSIVE FRANCHISES MAY BE GRANTED TO PRIVATE AMBULANCE SERVICES 

OPERATING WITHIN ANDERSON COUNTY FOR NON-EMERGENCY PATIENT 
TRANSPORT; ESTABLISHING THE PROCEDURES FOR APPLYING FOR SUCH 

FRANCHISES, THE PAYMENT OF FRANCHISE FEES, THE PERIOD OF OPERATION 
GRANTED BY SUCH FRANCHISE, RENEWAL PROCEDURES, AND THE STANDARDS 

APPLICABLE TO SUCH FRANCHISE, ESTABLISHING APPEAL PROCEDURES FOR 
DENIAL OF A FRANCHISE APPLICATION, DISCIPLINE OF A FRANCHISE, DENIAL OF 

RENEWAL OF A FRANCHISE, OR THE TERMINATION OR RESTRICTION OF 
FRANCHISE RIGHTS; ESTABLISHING PENALTIES FOR VIOLATION OF THIS 

ORDINANCE; AND OTHER MATTERS RELATED THERETO. 

WHEREAS, the County Council of Anderson County, South Carolina (the "County 
Council"), the governing body if Anderson County, South Carolina (the "County") has the power 
and duty to provide for the general health, safety, and welfare of Anderson County; 

WHEREAS, the County Council has determined that the provision of coordinated 
ambulance and emergency medical service, including non-emergency patient transport, is a public 
service, serves a public purpose, is within the governmental powers and interests of the County, 
and should be regulated and franchised by the County; 

WHEREAS, the County has power under S.C. Code Ann. § 4-9-30(5) to regulate 
emergency providers and non-emergency ambulance services throughout the County, and to grant 
franchises to provider of such services on such terms as it deems necessary and appropriate to 
protect the interests of the public in having such services available, in compliance with State laws 
and regulations, and such other conditions and regulation as County Council shall enact from time 
to time; 

WHEREAS, the County presently has a system for providing 911 emergency medical 
services through contract with certain providers of such services within a series of zones within 
the County; and 

WHEREAS, the County, in reliance upon the powers granted to it by the State of South 
Carolina, deems it necessary to regulate the operation of private, non-emergency ambulance 
service operating within the County and to provide for the granting of non-exclusive franchises for 
such private, non-emergency ambulance services , the establishment of annual franchise fees, 
minimum standards of operation, the supervision and regulation of such providers, and the 
establishment of appeals procedures for appeal of decisions deemed adverse to any interested 
party, and the provision of penalties and the right of the County to seek injunctive relief in a proper 
case of violation of this Ordinance. 

1. The Code of Ordinances, Anderson County, South Carolina, is hereby amended by 
adding a section to be numbered as Division 3. Standards and Procedures for Franchising of 
Private Ambulance Services, a part of Chapter 30, Article III, which section reads as follows: 

Ordinance No. 2018-011 



Article III. Emergency Medical Services 

Division 3. Standards and Procedures for Franchising of Private Ambulance 
Services 

Sec. 30-84. - Grant of franchise. 

A private ambulance service must obtain franchise, subject to the within guidelines 
for operating within the county for the purpose of providing non-emergency 
transportation to the citizens of the county. 

Sec. 30-85. -Term of franchise. 

A franchise shall be for a period of one year, with the same to commence at 12:01 
a.m. on the date in which the franchise agreement is finalized. 

Sec. 30-86.-Fees 

A franchise application fee of $ __ shall be required for each term a franchise is 
issued and application shall be made on a form provided by the County. A private 
ambulance service operating as a business at the inception of the ordinance must 
obtain a franchise within three (3) months of the effective date of this division. 

Sec. 30-87. -No competition with county emergency medical service. 

The franchisee is expressly prohibited by this division from competing through the 
911 system with county EMS and county rescue squads, except where such 
emergency services arise in the course of nonemergency medical transportation. The 
county council reserves the exclusive right to provide basic and advanced life 
support emergency medical services through its system, including county EMS and 
volunteer rescue squads and organizations under contract to provide emergency 
services to all areas of the county. Private ambulance services which receive a 
request for emergency medical service through their business telephone numbers are 
to refer to said call to the Anderson County 911 system. Franchisees shall enter into 
mutual aid agreements to provide patient care if requested by a contracted provider 
of emergency services in the County at the level for which the franchisee's service 
is licensed by the South Carolina Division of EMS. 

Sec. 30-87. - Nonprofit organizations. 

Community based, nonprofit organizations, utilizing volunteer, nonpaid personnel, 
who rely upon public and private donations to provide convalescent transportation, 
are exempt from the provisions of this division, and are encouraged to continue this 
service. 

Sec. 30-88. -Indemnification of county. 

The franchisee shall pay, and by its acceptance of a franchise agreement specifically 
agrees that it will pay, any judgment obtained against the county and all expenses 

2 
Ordinance No. 2018-011 



incurred by the county in defending itself with regard to all damages claimed as a 
result of this franchise. These expenses shall include all out-of-pocket expenses, 
including costs and attorney fees , and shall also include the reasonable value of any 
services rendered by the county attorney or his assistant and any employees of the 
county. These expenses shall also include any cost incurred by the county in 
obtaining expert witnesses for any administrative or court hearing to enforce this 
division or franchise agreement. The franchisee shall maintain, and by its acceptance 
of a franchise, liability insurance insuring the county and the franchisee with regard 
to all damages mentioned above in the following amounts: 

(1) $1,000,000.00 for bodily injury or death to any one person. 

(2) $1,000,000.00 for property damage resulting from any one accident. 

(3) $1,000,000.00 for all other types of liability, including malpractice. 

Sec. 30-98. - Right of county to amend this franchise ordinance. 

The county may amend this division from time to time as may be deemed necessary 
or advisable in the public interest. This provision shall not be construed to effect the 
right of the county to revoke or terminate a franchise as herein elsewhere provided. 

Sec. 30-89.- EEO statement. 

The franchisee shall sign and file with the county administrator an equal 
employment opportunity statement and shall so advertise as an equal employment 
employer. 

Sec. 30-90.- Assignment, change of control, effect of bankruptcy or insolvency. 

(a) The franchisee shall not transfer its franchise without the approval of the 
county council by ordinance. 

(b) Prior approval of the county council shall be required where ownership or 
control of more than 30 percent of the right of control of franchisee is acquired by a 
person or group of persons acting in concert, none of whom already own or control 
30 percent or more of such right of control, singularly or collectively. By its 
acceptance of this franchise, the franchise shall specifically grant and agree that any 
such acquisition occurring without prior approval of the county council shall 
constitute a violation of the franchise by the franchisee. 

(c) In the event the franchisee shall be adjudicated bankrupt or placed in 
receivership or shall make an assignment for the benefit of its creditors, or in the 
event any foreclosure of any mortgage or deed of trust upon its properties shall be 
commenced, the county council may declare the franchise grant immediately 
terminated and in that event all of the rights, privileges, and authority of the franchise 
shall immediately cease and terminate. In no event shall a franchise grant be 
considered an asset of the bankrupt estate or receivership. A franchise shall have no 
authority to mortgage, assign, pledge, or deposit this franchise agreement or any 

3 
Ordinance No. 2018-011 



rights thereunder as security for any loan or any other thing, without the express 
formal approval in advance of the county council after a public hearing thereon. 

Sec. 30-91. - Records and reports. 

The franchisee shall file a monthly report with the County Administrator to include 
call volume, running time, breakdown of destination, roster of employees with level 
of certification. 

Sec. 30-92. - Office in the county required. 

The franchisee shall maintain an office in the county. This office shall be the official 
office of the franchisee to which all notices, correspondence, complaints, and other 
communications from the county shall be sent. The franchisee shall provide a 
nonlong distance telephone number for the area for which they apply to conduct 
business. 

Sec. 90-93. - Complaints. 

All complaints from the public shall be kept on file with the County Administrator 
or designee. The County Administrator shall forward to the franchisee a copy of all 
complaints about the franchisee received by the County Administrator's office. All 
complaints received by the County Administrator shall be keep on file for the life of 
the franchise agreement. Such complaints shall constitute a public record and be 
open for inspection and copying by members of the public, in compliance with state 
statutes; provided, however, that such records do not compromise the medical 
confidentiality of the patient's medical condition. The franchisee shall have 30 days 
to respond to stated violations and produce evidence of corrective action. 

Sec. 30-94. - Procedures for a termination of a franchise. 

A franchise shall only be terminated upon approval of county council. The 
franchisee shall have the following rights: 

(1) Right to 60 days' written notice setting forth the reasons for termination. 

(2) Right to examine, and make copies at franchisee's expense of all evidence 
which the county has, whether favorable or adverse to the franchisee. 

(3) Right to be represented by counsel. 

( 4) Right to cross-examine witnesses. 

(5) Right to present witnesses. 

(6) Right to present evidence in its own behalf. 

(7) Right to a written decision setting forth council's action. 

4 
Ordinance No. 2018-011 



Council may, if it finds by a preponderance of the evidence that any of the 
provisions of this division or state, local or federal law which have been violated, 
or that the franchisee has failed to provide adequate nonemergency medical 
transportation to the public, place on probation for a stated period of time, issue a 
reprimand, warn, or dissolve the franchise. Any combination of these sanctions may 
be imposed by county council. 

Sec. 30-95. - Separability. 

If any section, subsection, or clause of this division shall be held to be 
unconstitutional or otherwise invalid, the validity of the remaining sections, 
subsections or clauses shall not be affected thereby. 

Sec 30-96. - Regulations. 

Regulations for the operation of a private ambulance service within the county may 
be developed by the County Administrator and shall become effective upon approval 
of County Council. 

Sec. 30-97. - Right reserved. 

The county council has the right to deny any and all requests for franchising an 
ambulance service in Anderson County. 

2. The remaining terms and provisions of the Code of Ordinances, Anderson, South 
Carolina, not revised or affected hereby remain in full force and effect. 

3. Should any part or portion of this ordinance be deemed unconstitutional or 
unenforceable by any court of competent jurisdiction, such determination shall not affect the 
remainder of this Ordinance, all of which is hereby deemed separable. 

4. All Ordinances, Orders, Resolutions, and Actions of Anderson County Council 
inconsistent herewith are, to the extent of such inconsistency only, hereby repealed, revoked, and 
rescinded. 

5. This Ordinance shall take effect and be in full force upon the Third Reading and 
enactment by Anderson County Council. 

5 
Ordinance No. 2018-011 



ENACTED in meeting duly assembled this _____ of _____ , 2018. 

ATTEST: 

Rusty Burns 
Anderson County Administrator 

Lacey A. Croegaert, 
Clerk to Council 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Leon Harmon, Esquire 
Anderson County Attorney 

First Reading: 
Second Reading: 
Third Reading: 
Public Hearing: 

Ordinance No. 2018-011 

Tommy Dunn, District #5, Chairman 

6 



ANDERSON 
COUNTY 

Tommy Dunn 

Chairman 

Council District 5 

Ray Graham 

Vice Chairman 

Counci l District 3 

Craig Wooten 

Counci l District I 

Grac ie S. Floyd 

Council District 2 

Thomas F. Allen 

Counc iT District 4 

Ken Waters 

Council District 6 

M. Cindy Wilson 

Counci I District 7 

Lacey A. Croegaert 

Clerk to Counci l 

Rusty Bums 

County Administrator 

AGENDA 
Planning and Public Works Committee Meeting 

Monday, March 26, 2018 at 10;00 am 
Anderson Historic Courthouse 

2nd Floor Council Conference Room 
101 South Main Street, Anderson, South Carolina 29622 

M. Cindy Wilson, Presiding 

Planning/Public Works Committee 

Consisting of three members of Council , functions as a review, oversight and advisory body 
of subdivision regulations, building and other regulatory codes, the zoning ordinance, 
transportation, rights of way, building and grounds, licenses and business regulations, 
community development, and housing authority programs, public works department, and 
other matters thereto. 

1 . . Call to Order: Chairman M. Cindy Wilson 

2. Invocation and Pledge: Mr. Tom Allen 

3. Duke Energy Solar Panel Proposal for Airport 
Ms. Emily DeRoberts 

4. List of Anderson County Lots, Land, Buildings and improvements 

5. New Business 

6. Citizens Comments 

7. Adjournment 

Committee Members: M. Cindy Wilson, Chair 
Honorable Craig Wooten 
Honorable Ken Waters 

Mr. Mike Freeman 



2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

Anderson County Purchasing Department Bid Tabulation 

BID# 18-052 Precast Reinforced Concrete Floorless Arch Culvert Materials for NASA 
Project 

H )'en~gr rq:r~t,. ~QSJ 

Con tech $292,854.00 

MST Concrete No Response 

Gossett Concrete No Response 

Old Castle No Response 

White Culvert No Response 

Construction Journal No Response 

The Blue Book No Response 

Foley Products No Response 

Pickens Culvert No Response 

ALL PRICES INCLUDE DELIVERY AND 7o/o SC SALES TAX 

AWARDED TO: Gr.,fe-ui-t &ti,'ll~ Solu-h~s 

. . ... ~ . ' . • .. ··.· 
. ,, ... 

• .. l 



SOLICITATION OF FER AND A WARD FORM 

ANDERSON COUNTY PURCHASING, ANDERSON, SOUTH CAROLINA 29624 
REQUEST FOR SOLICITATIONS, OFFER AND AWARD 
********************************************Solicitation Information**************************************** 
I. SOLICITATION : # 18-052 Brief Descri(!tion: 

2. ISSUE DATE: March 2, 2018 
3. FOR INFORMATION CONTACT: -!f.....L.~ t. lk ~ 0(,L PRECAST REINFORCED CONCRETE 
Name: Robert E. Carroll FLOORLESS ARCH CULVERT MATERIALS 
rcarro ll (m,andersoncountxsc.org FOR PROJECT NASA 

(SEE SPECIFICATIONS) 

5. SUBMIT BID TO: 
Anderson County Purchasing Dept. 
101 South Main Street, Room 115 
Anderson, S.C. 29624 
Attn: Bid# 18-052 
6. Submission Deadline: Friday, March 23, 2018 Time: II :00 A.M. 

7. Submit Sealed Bid 
8. Firm Offer Period: Bids submitted shall remain firm for a period of Forty-Five ( 45) calendar days from date specified in block 6. 

>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>Offer (To be completed by Bidder)<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<< 
9. BUSINESS 0 Woman Business Enterprise 

CLASSIFICATION (Check Appropriate Box) 0 Minority Business Enterprise 
0 Disadvantaged Business Enterprise 

10. Additional Information: In compliance with above, the undersigned agrees, if this proposal is accepted within the period 
specified in Block 8 above, to furnish any or all other further information requested by Anderson County. 
II . Bidder's name and address (Type or print): 12. Name & Title of Person Authorized to sign the Bid. 

C..ot-LIC....C. 1:1- 6NC:tltJC&-.&'J 'SoLU 1/-:::..AJ f (Type or Print): 
)oH,.J FtLc 

9o2S C6NTY<.~ ?olt.fit. lfi.il/.:. 
t'Htat 01£ CCilJt<-. 

<Ltt/6 4oo 13 . Bidder's Signature & Date 

~sr ctlt~76l Ot+ 45olo9 

~~ I 

, '!!.I 1" 1 z.o1 e. 

e-mail: ;:T'P'1Ll!:. (]. C.o ..... ~"-1-t~S. <:OyY\ 

Telephone # <,?c..'-1- '35'-1- 1..(610 Fax # 
Federal Identification #: ?..O- 0 SZ.O I G. 3 
>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>A WARD (To be completed by Anderson County )<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<< 
14. Total amount of award: 15 . Successful Bidder: 
16. Contracting Officer or Authorized 17. Signature: 18. A ward date: 
Representative: 
Robert E. Carroll 

2 



• 

SECTION II 

PRECAST REINFORCED CONCRETE FLOORLESS ARCH CULVERT 
MATERIALS FOR PROJECT NASA 

BID FORM 

To: Purchasing Manager for Anderson County 

.J. Pursuant to the Notice Calling for Bids and the other Bid documents contained in the Bid 
package, the undersigned party submitting the Bid, having conducted a thorough inspection 
and evaluation of the Scope of Work, Specifications and other supporting documents 
contained therein, hereby submit the following pricing set forth herein: 

Est. 
Item Unit Qty Unit Cost* Ext. Cost 

Floorless Culvert and LUMP 
1 i'Li) 5~ 9 ~ 4 > SY<O Foundation Engineering SUM 

66'-0" Span x 20'-0" Rise 
1 5,339 Precast Reinforced Concrete 

LF 54.0 1 ).2>8; 300 Floorless Arch Culvert and 
\Installation Materials 

* Unit prices must include all freight, fuel surcharge, sales tax, permits and fees. 

Total Contract Price for Project: $ 

Pricing above should take into account all costs of manufacturing and delivery as no separate 
payments will be made for said services. 

Lead time required for each individual task from Notice of Award to Delivery of Materials: 

Item Calendar Days 

NOA to shop drawing for approval 

Approved shop drawing to bid item delivery {0 

® ·-rue Pe.SI6-N or ··n-t-~ ArZc..~+:cs A No fOu.f'JPAT•orJS 1 s oep~rvofE.-N-r o~ Ttta=. 
VV\ S'e i.Jv A 1...'- LO~OII\J c;.. -n-t E CA L£1\J D~f?. D A-'1 S p Qo uweO ABo u f: t -..; TttE 

BIP fa.eM foR-Trlf: 11 NOA T" 9tr"PD~AvJ 1 "'-'Cs- F'6~ APf>fZOUAL..II Ar?~ 

D~PJ:..rvo~::.v• vt.f61\J -p-u::. ~5t=- l;vA-1.-L C>f!£$16--rv iJV{Irl R~..A.crle-VS12 
,_ ="EING- p~au 1 o~Sr.> (3'1 THe. or-vNF-f?- (foNOt=.-fZ<;;arJ C:::.CIL.ttv'r't') 

A 'f'J p \.... 0 ~ 0 , N .,..... ''"' 

IV--ea.rs.o soL-.uT•"NS'" .AT THt! TIIN'fZ ot==' TO c.. 6 4-' ,-£-<e:-1-t f!:- ~ 6-1 ~ 
• . n,....( J..VlA \ 



RECREATION FUND APPROPRIATIONS 
APPLICATION FORM 

WHAT DISTRICT(S) ARE YOU REQUESTING FUNDING FROM: 
DISTRICT: 1, 2, 3, 4, 5 

Mail/Email/Fax to: 
Anderson County Council Clerk 

P. 0 . Box 8002 
Anderson, SC 29622 

kapoulin@andersoncountysc.org 
Fax: 864-260-4356 

1. Name of entity requesting recreation fund appropriation: 
Safe Harbor, Inc 

2. Amount of request (If requesting funds from more than one district, annotate amount from each 
district): 
We are requesting $500.00 from each district 

3. The purpose for which the funds are being requested: 
Safe Harbor serves the Anderson community through emergency shelter, counseling, and other 
resources for victims of domestic violence and their children. Our prevention program, the 
Relationship Education Project, reaches teenagers in Anderson middle and high schools teaching 
healthy relationship skills. Our state consistently ranks in the top 5 for the number of women 
killed by men, and children are present in the majority of reported incidents of domestic violence -
support for these services is crucial. 
Safe Harbor hosts our annual fundraiser, the Safe Harbor Cycle Tour, in Anderson County every 
year. This year is the 13th annual event. We would be honored to have the support of County 
Council behind us as we work to raise funds and increase awareness of Safe Harbor and the issue 
of domestic violence in our community. 

4. Is the entity a non-profit corporation in good standing with the South Carolina Secretary of State? If so, 
please attach evidence of that good standing. 
Yes. 

5. Contact Person: 
Mailing Address: 
Phone Number: 

Amanda Manly, Director of Development 
PO Box 174, Greenville SC 29609 
864-385-7947 

6. Statement as to whether the entity will be providing matching funds: 

I certify that the forgoing is true and accurate to the best of my knowledge and that I am authorized to 

make this application on behalf of the above named entity. 



------------------~~----~Am==a=n=da~M==a=nl~Y----------~3~/2=6~/=20~1~8~---------
Signature Print Name Date 



South Carolina Secretary of State Mark Hammond 

Business Entities Online 
File, Search, and Retrieve Documents Electronically 

SAFE HARBOR, INC. 

Corporate Information Important Dates 

Entity Type: Nonprofit Effective Date: 01116/1995 

Status: Good Standing Expiration Date: N/ A 

Domestic/Foreign: Domestic Term End Date: N/ A 

Incorporated State: South Carolina Dissolved Date: N/ A 

Registered Agent 

Agent: MARCIA W BARKER 

Address: 65 WINFIELD RD 

GREENVILLE, South Carolina 29619 

Official Documents On File 

Filing Type Filing Date 
Incorporation 01/16/1995 

For filing questions please contact us at 803-734-2158 Copyright © 2018 State of South Carolina 

...... ,.._ ,, , ___ ,, .............. .... >::f .... . ......... <:J ..... . ---···--- · ""' :::11 ' - ' ''0-' .. ,J ' ' ·-···-·-----· -- ---- · --- ............. --------- .. .... 



RECREATION FUND APPROPRIATIONS 
APPLICATION FORM 

WHAT DISTRICT(S) ARE YOU REQypSTING FUNDING FROM: 
DISTRICT: Lf-; 

Mail/Email/Fax to: 
Anderson County Council Clerk 

P. 0. Box 8002 
Anderson, SC 29622 

lacroegaert@ andersoncountysc.org 
Fax: 864-260-4356 , iJ.e!;) 

1. Name of entity requesting recreation fund appropriation: '1J{f)4[tlf !/£ 71. t(!, 

2. Amount of request (If requesting funds from more than one district, annotate amount from each 
district): i.f-1 btlJ 

3. The purpose for which the funds are being requested: J!tro-Ji IVj £yj)e~f__1 £>uiJI;"1 fl;Jut 

4. Is the entity a non-profit corporation in good standing with the South Carolina Secretary of State? If so, 
please attach evidence of that good standing. fj t~ 

5. Contact Person: {J-e_fJf''Je_ /tAJi~f:S{)JJ __. .f._ { 
Mailing Address: ?}//- 17~t+ :1}5SC/jf/ee/{;4 /f; /3.eJUif'CII, Sc/!_ :P<J~3Z) 
Phone Number: § ~Cf';- 3fdJ _ 3.33 ~ 
Email: .__ afVdef'MJ.Jsp_b&___4!)bel!5oCf/lt,Nel-

6. Statement as to whether the entity will be providing matching funds: )//A 
I certify that the forgoing is true and accurate to the best of my knowledge and that I am authorized to 
make this application on behalf of the above named entity. 

r;JU1t'fi ~~ ()<'!Jf'Cje /)n.Jrlei'9J# 3-:13-/t 
Signature Print Name Date 



South Carolina Secretary of State Mark Hammond 

Business Entities Online 
File, Search, and Retrieve Documents Electronically 

TOWNVILLE BOOSTER CLUB RECREATION DEPT. 

Corporate Information 

Entity Type: Nonprofit 

Status: Good Standing 

Domestic/Foreign: Domestic 

Incorporated State: South Carolina 

Registered Agent 

Agent: TOWNVILLE ELEM SCH 

Address: RT 1 TOWNVILLE SC 
, South Carolina 

Official Documents On File 

Filing Type 
Reinstatement 

Dissolution 

Amendment 

Incorporation 

For filing questions please contact us at 803-734-2158 

Important Dates 

Effective Date: 10/23/1979 

Expiration Date: N/ A 

Term End Date: N/ A 

Dissolved Date: N/ A 

Filing Date 
11/16/1998 

12/05/1991 

02/12/1982 

10/23/1979 

Copyright © 2018 State of South Carolina 

. ···r-··· ---·· ·---· .. ·· ·;:,-·--·;:,- ~· ___ , ·---· ..... .,. -· ...... , .. . -· ··-· -------- ·--- . --- -- , - ------- . -- ·-



BUDGET TRANSFER 

DIVISION: Central Services 

DEPARTMENT: Building & Grounds-5021 

FROM: TO: AMOUNT: 

TITLE Electricity & Gas TITLE Office Supplies 
ACCT.# 001-5021-000-212 ACCT# 001-5021-000-269 1,500.00 

TITLE TITLE 
ACCT.# ACCT# 

TITLE TITLE 
ACCT# ACCT# 

TITLE TITLE 
ACCT.# ACCT# 

TITLE TITLE 
ACCT.# ACCT# 

Total 1,500.00 

Explain, in COMPLETE DETAIL, the reason for the transfer. 

REASON: 

269- Additional funds are needed to cover negative in account. New ipads were purchased to be 

compatible with Cartegraph software. 

Is this transfer within your department? (Circle One) Yes No 

Is this transfer within your division? (Circle One) Yes No 

?/1sby 
Tl 

DEPT. HEAD: 

DIVIS HEAD: 

FINANCE: 3 · 19 . (~ 
ADMINISTRATOR: 

Journal Entry# 



< I ,.-.: - . 

ANDERSON 
COU NTY 
S 0 I J T H C A R 0 L t I~ t'. 

Making News. 
Making Progress. 

County Administrator 

joey R. Preston 

Council Membe rs 

Larry E. Greer 

Chairman 

District 3 

Bill McAbee 

Vice-Chairman 

District 4 

G. Fred Tolly, J r. 

District 1 

Gracie 5. Floyd 

District 2 

Michael G. Thompson 

District 5 

William C. Dees 

District 6 

M. Cindy Wilso n 

District 7 

Clerk to Council 

Linda N. Eddleman 

Anderson 
County 

••ox• 
~TI! 

PURSUANT TO ANDERSON COUNTY BUDGET ORDINANCE WHICH PERMITS THE 
ADMINISTRATOR TO TRANSFER APPROPRIATIONS BETWEEN OBJECT 
CLASSIFICATIONS CODES WITHIN A DEPARTMENT AND BETWEEN 
DEPARTMENTAL ACCOUNTS. THE FOLLOWING TRANSFERS ARE AUTHORIZED: 

FROM: 

TITLE 

ACCT.# 

DIVISION: 

DEPARTMENT: 

5:J3( -0CQ,-fi{?1 

UffflOIYl•'L Dwd~ 

TO: AMOUNT: 

TITLE fQod Jh /"7\ 
ACCT#,503 ( -<YYJ-2( 5" $ 1t" t 5[}0, LU 

Explain, in COMPLETE DETAib the reason for the transfer. 

REASON: 

Is, this transfer within your department? 

Is this t ransfer. within your division? 

DEPT. HEAD: 

DIVIS HEAD: 

FINANCE: 

Journal Entry # 

(Circle One) rf:j 
(Circ le One) (9 

No 

No 

DATE: ~ 

DATE: ;'f4d
1 

;&l/5-' 
DATE: ~"f<r 
DATE: 3 - "l-b-\ 1> 

--~----~------

DATE: 

2001, 2002 J. Mitchell Graham Award Winner 
for Excellence in Gm·emmental Pe1_formance 

Post Office Box 8002 •And~~·~on, ' s.c. 29622-8002 
(864) 26Q-4000 o (864) 260-4HJ6 fax ..... 

'www.anders~ncountysc.org "'· 2002 Government Regional Cooperation All'ard Winner 


	April 3, 2018 Agenda
	2a. Resolution 2018-022 South Carolina Upstate Equine
	3. Minutes March 20,2018
	7a. Ordinance 2nd Read 2018-006 amend joint county industrial park
	8a. Ordinance 1st Read 2018-007 rezone 3.3 acre Hwy 24 and Welborn
	8b. Ordinance 1st Read 2018-008 rezone 0.81 acre 2442 Whitehall Rd.
	8c. Ord. 1st read 2018-009 rezone 1.39 acre  Hamlin Rd and Merritt Rd.
	8d. Ord 1st read 2018-010 rezone 2.6 acre mountain view Road and Old Greenville Hwy
	8e. Ord. 1st Read 2018-011 EMS Franchise
	9. Report from PPW Mtg March 26, 2018
	11. Bid Proposal # 18-052 Culvert  for Nasa Project
	13. Rec Requests
	14. Admin Report- Transfers



